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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2020 

The Annual General Meeting of the 
Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 

Will be held in the Clubhouse, 
57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 

On Saturday 22nd August 2020 at 5:00 pm 

The order of business shall be: 
 

1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 
 

2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 
 

3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 
  

4. Election of Directors  
 

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 
  
6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

 
7. Consideration of Honorariums in accordance with Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association. Notice is hereby given for 

members to consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution.  
Pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act: 

 “The members approve and agree to each Director receiving an Honorarium in the amount of $20.00 for services as a 
member of the governing body of the club.” 
 

8.  Notice of Motion, received 29th June 2020. 
That Members # 30 Mike Forbes & Greg Hancock # 161 be accepted for Life Membership for exceptional services rendered to 

the club over a sustained period. 
Nominated by Peter Silcock Life Member #67 Seconded By Geoff Leonard Life Member #70 & Troy Radford 

(President) # 703 

Below is a brief history of contribution to the club and the sport of Game Fishing. 
Greg Hancock – 21 years as director of NPSGFC 

Mike Forbes – 19 years as Treasurer of NPSGFC 
Both gentlemen came onto the board when the club was in dire financial stress, bringing their knowledge and expertise in 

running a successful business to the club, they were instrumental in turning that around into a club that is financially strong 

with $500k in the bank and liabilities of less than $84K, so strong it weathered the current Pandemic crisis without any fuss. 
Greg and Mike in conjunction with David Litchfield and Hancock Sheetmetal, have supported the club in sponsoring the 

Shootout since its inception and supplied material either free of charge or at a very discounted price. 
They compete in both Interclub and Shootout every year, their commitment to the club is unquestionable. 

 
Please refer to the club’s constitution criteria for life member nominations. 

 

In addition to the Life Members referred to in Article 6 hereof, any member who has rendered outstanding service to the club 
or any predecessor thereof and to the sport of the game fishing for a period of not less than seven years, may, on account of 
such service, be elected a Life Member of the Club subject to the following condition and proviso, namely; 
a) A member shall not be elected a Life Member otherwise than pursuant to a recommendation of the Committee 
and which recommendation shall be adopted by a resolution passed by a majority of two thirds of members of the Club 
present and entitled to vote at an Annual General Meeting or an Extraordinary Meeting of the Club. 

 
General Business 
“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 

at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 

 
      Please take note of the time of the AGM 5.00pm, there will be some refreshment available at conclusion. 

 
Kind Regards  

 
Nigel Rushworth 

Secretary Manager   

 



 

 
 
 
 

Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: manager@npsgfc.com  Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2019/2020 

Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 

Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 

Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 

Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
 

(* Deceased) 
 

Club Patron 
Mr. John Pickles 

Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Harry Danvers* 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. George Besoff* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

Mr. Don Butcher* 
 
 
 

Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. John Pickles 
Mrs. Joan Cain*  
Mr. Peter Goadby*  
Mr. David Litchfield 
Mr. Peter Silcock  
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 
Mr. Peter Simpson 
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     President's Report 
Welcome Fellow Members 
 
The 2019/2020 season has come & gone what a crazy year it has turned out to be. 
As you would all be aware the fishing season had to be cut short as well as the club had to stop trading for 2 months due to Covid-19 
restrictions. 
 
Firstly I would like to thank Nigel & his partner Rebecca for all their hard work during the crazy & tough times, I would also like to 
thank staff for all their efforts this year & a big thanks to the Board of Directors for their efforts, there were some tough decisions that 
had to be made this year with the board working as a team I believe we have navigated our way through the tough times. 
 
The club is in a really good financial position making a healthy profit of $76K for the year, well done to everyone involved. 
 
Fishing 
 
The 2020 Garmin Shootout 
This year we had 162 boats and 771 anglers confirming once again that the Garmin Shootout is the number One Tournament in the 
southern hemisphere. 
 
I would like to thank all the sponsors for their support as well as our members who fished our tournament, without all your support our 
tournament wouldn't be such a success. 
 
I look forward to seeing you all next year at the 2021 Garmin Shootout with our aim to make it bigger & better again. 
 
2020 Interclub 
Congratulations to team one capture comprising of Public Enemy, Critter Kill, No Excuse 
on taking out team capture, well done to Kelly Sweetman on taking out Ladies Capture, Corey Radford on taking junior & senior 
capture & Madison Fairlie catching a 70kg black marlin on 10kg line for a NSW & Australian record. Well done to Public Enemy for 
taking out number one capture boat. 
 
ANGLER TROPHIES 
Lake Macquarie GFC - highest point scoring small fry angler overall - Madison FAIRLIE    8926.97 pts 'NO EXCUSE'  
 

Champion Male Angler - Highest Point Scoring Angler Corey RADFORD 34596.60 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY'  
 

George Besoff Trophy - highest point scoring angler – capture Corey RADFORD 34596.60 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY'  
 
Tom Roche Trophy - highest point scoring capture adult female Kelly SWEETMAN 15120.20 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY'  
 

Broken Bay GFC Trophy - Champion boat Tag & Release - 4kg to 10kg line class - THE OMEN 62500.00 pts 
Anglers: Darin BROWN(c), Nathan BROWN, Joel ABERCROMBIE, Wil FLANAGAN 
 
BOAT TROPHIES 
3rd place champion boat – capture   NO EXCUSE 36340.32 pts   Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
Anglers: Matt FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

Broken Bay GFC - champion boat capture   PUBLIC ENEMY 49716.80 pts    Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey RADFORD 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 President's Report Continued 
2020 Interclub Continued 
TEAM TROPHIES 
Mustad Capture Hook Award - Champion Club Capture 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 2. 110619.32 pts 
Boat: PUBLIC ENEMY Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey 
RADFORD Boat: CRITAKILL Anglers: Steve CHRYSTIE(c), Craig HASTINGS, Chris OLIVER Boat: NO EXCUSE Anglers: Matt 
FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

Interclub Shield - Champion Club Team capture 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 2. 110619.32 pts 
Boat: PUBLIC ENEMY Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey 
RADFORD Boat: CRITAKILL Anglers: Steve CHRYSTIE(c), Craig HASTINGS, Chris OLIVER Boat: NO EXCUSE Anglers: Matt 
FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

3rd Place Team TR 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 3. 348450.00 pts 
Boat: SHELBY Anglers: David MCANDREW(c), Kaylene MCANDREW, Amy MCANDREW, Mike BROWN, Stuart PENTIN, Joel 
RYAN Boat: TRUE GRIT Anglers: Brent HANCOCK(c), Shane SCOTT, Michael STONE Boat: WILD THING Anglers: Chris 
RUSSELL(c), Stephanie VAN HERP, Josh CARNEY, Steve WILKINSON 
 

2019/2020 fishing season 
Well done to the following winners 
 

Major:  
Champion Boat T&R    “Born Free”   (Geoff Leonard)  480,729 Points 
Champion Boat Capture   “Public Enemy”   (Luke Sweetman)  63,374.18 Points 
Champion Male Angler T&R    Shayne Trinkler     258,779 Points  
Champion Lady Angler T&R    Stephanie Van Herp     121,000 Points  
Champion Junior Angler T&R   Keira Tubman      12,500 Points 
Champion Male Angler Capture   Craig Hastings      12,836.89 Points 
Champion Lady Angler Capture   Kelly Sweetman     27,209.58 Points 
Champion Junior Angler Capture  Corey Radford      35,322 Points 
 
Mid-Week: 
Champion Boat T&R    “Jenna”   (Sam Bridge)   80,950 Points 
Champion Boat Capture   “Curly III”  (Chris Harding)   818.20 pts  
Champion Angler T&R    Dennis Woods      46,000 Points 
Champion Lady Angler T&R  Abbey Smith     17,000 Points 
Champion Junior Angler T&R  Cooper Frith      10,000 Points 
Champion Junior Angler Capture  Clare Harding      818.20 Points 
 

Inhouse 
The club has currently got plans in council to extend out the back creating an Alfresco poker machine area as well as creating an 
outdoor smoking area by doing this, this will create more space in the club. 
See plans 
 
I look forward to seeing you all at the AGM on 22nd August 5pm 
 

Tight Lines 
Troy 
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Hi Members,  
 
It is with great pleasure I report the trading results of the past 12 months. 
Well, it certainly has been a very interesting year, especially the last few months, with an environment that none would have 
expected. 
 
Of course, your club was closed due to the pandemic for 9 weeks, I am happy to say we reopened from 4th June and the trade 
has been exceptional. 
 
These are the kind of disasters or bumps in the road to why you should always be prepared, certain decisions over the years 
were made to protect the financial viability of your club if and when a disaster happens, your club was prepared financially for 
such an event, it has come out the other end healthy, I am sure there are a lot of other businesses that cannot say the same, 
unfortunately. 
 
To assist our staff, we put together a small pantry of items so if they ever found themselves short of supplies, they could utilise 
the pantry, we also registered them through the Job keeper program. 
We as landlords also supported our tenants, giving free rent for April and May, we continue to work with our tenants positively, 
helping them through this very tough time.  
 
Your board and club management have again produced a very strong balance sheet, a balance sheet all members should be 
proud of. 
 
 I am pleased to reveal that your club has come out the other end with an excellent profit of $76,676.00 after depreciation and 
amortization of $159,420.00.  
 
The club's current assets at the end of the year amount to $424,784.00 and our current liabilities amount to $100,975.00, 
showing that we are in a very strong financial position. Total assets amount to $4,331,991.00 and our total liabilities are 
$110,442.00, showing a very strong balance sheet, which will carry the club for years to come.  
 
As you can see our depreciation has increased by $21,000.00, this is mainly due to the renovation that took place last year, as 
mentioned by Troy, we have submitted a DA into the council, (The submission was made 1 week before lockdown) to extend the 
back area and establish an alfresco gaming area, it also creates more room inside the club, at the time of writing this report the 
DA was still before the council. 
 
The coming year will be a year to watch and act, most businesses are in unknown territory and it will all depend on what happens 
after September 30th this year when Job keeper and Job Seeker finish and what effect this will have on unemployment and 
discretionary spending.  
 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT  
 



 

  

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED 
 
The treasurer will report in more detail, but I would like to highlight some areas. 
 
The cash position is $355,510.00, very similar to the beginning of the year, so we have a positive cash flow report. 
Total revenue has decreased slightly from last year. Total T/O $1,848612.00, this turnover was achieved even after the club was 
closed for 9 weeks due to the pandemic.  
 
Fishing memberships has stayed the same, after the huge increase last year, which means we are retaining our members, of 
course, thanks to our hugely successful tournament.   
 
The Garmin Billfish Shootout has again been a huge success.  All fishing members should be very proud that your club holds one 
of the finest tournaments in Australia.   
 
As you all are aware it takes a lot of hard work and a good group of people to make a club this financially successful, I thank 
every member on the board, your contribution is appreciated. 
 
You will see that there are 2 life member nominations for Mike Forbes and Greg Hancock, some members may not be aware of 
what these 2 gentlemen have brought to the club, they have contributed over 40 years combined, Greg 21 years and Mike as 
treasurer for 19 years, they both were brought in to help save the club from financial ruin by David Litchfield, as you can see by 
this financial report and many others over the years it was a masterstroke. Both gentlemen were instrumental in what we have 
today, dare I say if it wasn’t for them and some others, this club may not be here, so I am very happy to see them being 
nominated and both are very worthy nominations. 
 
To the staff of the club, I thank you for all your hard work and patience, especially during some very hard times. 
Our caterers Steve and Andrea have again been a major factor in our success, I would like to thank them and their team for 
producing quality and consistent food throughout the year. 
 
In closing, I thank all members for their contribution and support over the last 12 months and look forward to another successful 
year in 2020-2021. 
 
 
 
Cheers 
 
 
Nigel Rushworth 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Treasurer’s Report 
 

A fantastic result from the club to generate such strong figures and end up in the black after such a trying period with 
the pandemic. It's safe to say we were on track to replicate similar numbers to that from the 2019 year before COVID 
took hold. A huge thankyou to Nigel for his outstanding work and adjustments during the COVID period and we look 

forward to strong results in 2021. 
 

Book Profit for 2019 is down 38% in comparison to 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Keno Commission is up 37% from the 2019 year 
 

       
 
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  

Poker Machine revenue is down 26% from the 2019 year 
 

 

 



 

 
 
 

Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

Poker Machine revenue is up 24% from the 2018 year 
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Bar Trade is down 31% when compared to 2019 

Annual Turnover is down 8% in comparison to 2019 
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2020. The names of each person who 

has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are; 

Information on Directors 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Troy Radford 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Mike Forbes 

Peter Simpson 

Emma Turner 

Gary Reed 

Greg Hancock 

Bob Baldwin 

 

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director  

Director (appointed  

August 2019) 

Plumbing Supervisor 

General Manager 

Business Owner 

Company Manager 

Retired   

Engineer  

Winemaker        

Managing Director     

Retired                  

12 

  9 

13 

19 

16 

  9 

10 

21 

  1 

 

 

 

 

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 
 

 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and 

provision of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   
 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short-Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 
 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 
 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate 

members in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2020, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held              11 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Greg Hancock                 7 

Mike Forbes                 9 

Peter Simpson                10 

Gary Reed                   5 

Troy Radford   11                                                                                

Emma Turner                                              7 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Bob Baldwin              (Eligible to attend 9 meetings) 

                8 

                9                                                                                                 

                7 

              

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2020, the total amount that members of the company are liable to 

contribute if the company is wound up is $10,140 (2019: $10,260). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2020 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Troy Radford 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

 

25th June 2020 
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Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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25th June 2020 

1/155 Donald Street 

Nelson Bay  NSW 2315  

SB TOLHURST 

 

MORLEY & COMPANY  

CHARTERED   ACCOUNTANTS 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

T0 THE DIRECTORS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 
In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, I am pleased to provide the following declaration of 

independence to the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited.  As the lead auditor for the audit of the 

financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited for the year ended 31st May 2020, I declare that, to 

the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of: 

 

 

 
i.) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and  

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN:  25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2020 

 

 Note 2020 2019 

    

Revenue 2      1,848,612.68   2,018,383.06 

Employee benefits expense        <373,933.39>      <392,979.40> 

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses    <159,420.00>      <138,328.00> 

Finance Costs           <954.82>          <1,587.84> 

Other expenses      <979439.03>    <1,059,836.91> 

Cost of Goods Sold       <258,198.34>       <301,955.42> 

    

Current year surplus before income tax     76,676.10       123695.49 

   

Tax expense  3 - - 

    

Total Comprehensive Income attributable 

To members of the company 

 

 

 

 76,676.10 

 

    123,695.49 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

 
 

 

 

 Note 2020 2019 

    $   $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

355,510.05 

 

355,252.34 

Accounts Receivable and other debtors 

Inventories                                                                                                   

3 

4 

16,266.32 

11,920.31 

14,687.60 

20,672.96 

Other Current Assets 5 41,087.79 

 

22,469.86 

 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  424,784.47 413,082.76 

    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, plant and equipment 13 3,907,211.07 3,936,961.85 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS   3,936,961.85 

    

TOTAL ASSETS  4,331,995.54 4,350,044.61 

    

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Lease Liabilities 

Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

 

6 

4,560.00 

89,213.85 

- 

151,337.28 

Employee Provisions 7 7,201.50 49,808.13 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  100,975.35 201,145.41 

    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Lease Liabilities  

Employee Provisions 

 

7 

9,467.00 

- 

- 

4,022.11 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  9,467.00 4,022.11 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES  110,442.35 205,167.52 

    

NET ASSETS  4,221,553.19 4,144,877.09 

    

EQUITY    

Reserves 11 2,244,574.89 2,244,574.89 

Retained Surplus  1,976.978.30 1,900,302.20 

TOTAL EQUITY  4,221,553.19 4,144,877.09 

    

    

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31ST MAY 2020 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MAY 2020 
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 Retained Earnings Asset Revaluation Reserve Total 

Balance at 31st May 2018 1,776,606.71   2,244,574.89 4,021,181.60 

Comprehensive Income 123,695.49  123,695.49 

Balance at 31st May 2019 1,900,302.20 2,244,574.89 4,144,877.09 

Comprehensive Income                 76,676.10 - 76,676.10 

Balance at 31st May 2020 1,976,978.30            2,244,574.89 4,221,553.19 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2020 

 

 2020 2019 

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $ 

Receipts from Customers     1,683,646.36 1,990,171.47 

Payment to Suppliers & Employees <1,704,957.27> <1,763,107.77> 

Interest Received 5,454.57 5,080.40 

Interest Paid <954.82> <1,587.84> 

Subscriptions Received 

Government Subsidies 

41,243.23 

96,000.00 

38,875.18 

- 

   

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 2)   120,432.07      269,431.44 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Repayment of Borrowing’s       <3,750.00> - 

Proceeds of Borrowings     17,777.00 - 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities     14,027.00 - 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Payments for Plant & Equipment   <141,704.36>      <397,922.80> 

Proceeds of sale of Plant & Equipment       7,503.00          9,978.00 

Net cashflows from investing activities             <134,201.36>      <387,944.80> 

   

Increase/<Decrease> in Cash Held         257.71     <118,513.36> 

Cash at Beginning of Financial Year               355,252.34     473,765.70 

Cash at End of Financial Year (Note 1)  355,510.05     355,252.34 

 
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

 

1. Reconciliation of Cash 

 
For the purpose of the Statement of Cashflows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market 

instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.  Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the statement of cashflows, is 

reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows. 

 

   
Cash at bank – constant credit   44,680.85     25,529.14 

Cash at Bank    40,207.31     49,995.08 

Cash on Hand        790.00     10,300.00 

Keno Float         -          300.00 

Cash at Bank – Keno Account    32,306.29     25,743.22 

ATM Float      -       7,000.00 

Cash at Bank – Greater Account 

Greater Bank 

     1,613.32 

 235,912.28 

      5,888.74 

  230,496.16 

  355,510.05              355,252.34 
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2. Reconciliation of cash flows from Operating Activities with Net Current Year Surplus. 

 

 

       2020       2019 

       $                                                $ 

Net current Year Surplus              76,676.10   123,695.49 

Increase in Debtors              <1,578.72>                  23,065.06 

Decrease in Inventories  8,752.65       1,971.11 

Depreciation             159,420.00                138,328.00 

Decrease in Accruals               <8,967.95>        4,231.07 

Increase in Prepayments                  <617.93>      <12,813.01> 

Decrease in Other Creditors               <4,531.26>          121.86           

Decrease in Trade Creditors  <31,587.02>                  <2,336.88> 

Increase in Subscriptions in Advance       <365.15>        <1,152.49> 

Decrease in Staff Leave Provisions             <46,628.74>       <1,922.84> 

Decrease in Input Tax Credits     1,207.70                    2,412.65 

Decrease in GST Payable     <9,815.06>                     <221.58> 

Increase in Accrued Income 

Profit on Disposal 

  <18,000.00> 

    <7,503.00> 

                          - 

                 <9,978.00> 

Loss on Disposal                    3,970.45                    4,031.00 

              120,432.07      269,431.44 

   

 



 

 
 
 
 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2020 

 

The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, 

incorporated & domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by 

guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 25th June 2020 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 

and interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a 

not for profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based 

on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 

financial assets and financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the 

estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, 

and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses 

relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for 

details of impairment). 

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the 

asset at the date it is acquired. 
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.

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available for 

use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  15% - 30% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

a) Inventories  

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

b) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

c) Leases 

The Company as lessee 

 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease present, a right-of-use 

asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the Entity where the Company is a lessee. However, all contracts that are 

classified as a short-term leases (lease with remaining lease term 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets are recognised 

as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

 

Initially the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments still to be paid at commencement date. The lease 

payments are discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Entity uses the 

incremental borrowing rate. 

 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are as follows: 

 

- fixed lease payments less any lease incentives; 

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement date; 

- the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 

- the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; 

- lease payments under extension options if lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease 

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability as mentioned above, any lease 

payments made at or before the commencement date as well as any initial direct costs. The subsequent measurement of the right-

of-use assets is at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is the shortest. Where a 

lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company anticipates to 

exercise a purchase option, the specific asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. 
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d) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits 

(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting 

period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and annual leave. Short-term employee 

benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees’ long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 years’ service. They have been calculated 

at the (undiscounted) amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement of 

financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months 

after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

 

g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments 

with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.   

 

i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 

j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying amount.  

Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Where the assets are not held primarily for their ability to generate net cash inflows – that is, they are specialised assets held for 

continuing use of their service capacity – the recoverable amounts are expected to be materially the same as fair value. 
 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of 

the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 
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Where an impairment loss on a revalued individual asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 

respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for 

that class of asset. 
 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 
 

Accounts receivable are recognised at fair value.  
 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  
 

m.) Provisions 
 

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
 

n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and 

best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 

and economic data, obtained externally and within the company.  
 

o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 

The company measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis, depending on 

the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard. 
 

Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. 

unforced) transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date. 

 

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is used to determine fair 

value.  Adjustments to market values may be made having regard to the characteristics of the specific assets or liability.  The 

fair values of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined using one or more valuation 

techniques.  These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent possible, the use of observable market data. 

 

To the extent possible, market information is extracted from either the principal market for the asset or liability (i.e. the market 

with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability) or, in the absence of such a market, the most 

advantageous market available to the entity at the end of the reporting period (i.e. the market that maximises the receipts from 

the sale of the asset or minimises the payments made to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs and 

transport costs). 

 

For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement also takes into account a market participant’s ability to use the asset in its 

highest and best use or to sell it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

 

The fair value of liabilities and the entity’s own equity instruments (excluding those related to share-based payment 

arrangements) may be valued, where there is no observable market price in relation to the transfer of such financial instruments, 

by reference to observable market information where such instruments are held as assets.  Where this information is not 

available, other valuation techniques are adopted and, where significant, are detailed in the respective note to the financial 

statements. 
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p)          New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Company Initial application of AASB 16 

 

The company has adopted AASB 16: Leases retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying AASB 16 

recognised at 1 July 2019. In accordance with AASB 16 the comparatives for the 2019 reporting period have not  

been restated. 

The company has recognised a lease liability and right-of-use asset for all leases (with the exception of short term  

and low value leases) recognised as operating leases under AASB 117: Leases where the Entity is the lessee. 

 

The lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments. The Entity’s incremental borrowing rate 

as at 1 July 2019 was used to discount the lease payments. 

 

The right of use asset for equipment was measured at its carrying amount as if AASB 16: Leases has been applied since the 

commencement date, but discounted using the Entity’s incremental borrowing rate per lease term on 1 July 2019. 

 

The right of use asset for the remaining lease was measured and recognised in the statement of financial position as at 1 July 

2019 by taking into consideration the lease liability, prepaid-and accrued lease payments previously recognised as at 1 July 

2019 (that are related to the lease). 

The following practical expedients have been used by the Company in applying AASB 16 for the first time: 

 

- for a portfolio of leases that have reasonably similar characteristics, a single discount rate has been applied; 

 

- leases that have remaining lease term of less than 12 months as at 1 July 2019 have been accounted for in the same way as 

short-term leases; 

 

- the use of hindsight to determine lease terms on contracts that have options to extend or terminate; 

 

- applying AASB 16 to leases previously identified as leases under AASB 117: Leases and Interpretation 4: Determining 

whether an arrangement contains a lease without reassessing whether they are, or contain, a lease at the date of initial 

application 
 

- not applying AASB 16 to leases previously not identified as containing a lease under AASB 117 and Interpretation 4. 

 

The Entity’s weighted average incremental borrowing rate on 1 July 2019 applied to the lease liabilities was 5.1%. 

 

The Company as lessee 

 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease present, a right-of-use 

asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the Entity where the Company is a lessee. However, all contracts that 

are classified as a short-term leases (lease with remaining lease term 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets are 

recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

 

Initially the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments still to be paid at commencement date. The 

lease payments are discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Entity uses 

the incremental borrowing rate. 

 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are as follows: 

- fixed lease payments less any lease incentives; 

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement 

date; 

- the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 

- the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; 

- lease payments under extension options if lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 

   

        
 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

25 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease 

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability as mentioned above, any lease 

payments made at or before the commencement date as well as any initial direct costs. The subsequent measurement of the 

right-of-use assets is at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is the shortest. Where a 

lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Entity anticipate to exercise 

a purchase option, the specific asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. 

 

 2020 2019 

 $ $ 

1. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR    

      Operating profit before income tax has been  

      determined after       

  

   

Charging as Expenses:   

Finance Costs      954.82      1,587.84 

Operating Lease Rental   -      4,560.00 

Depreciation             159,420.00               138,328.00 

Employee Leave Provisions 

Audit Fees 

              27,760.60 

              25,068.25 

               

                27,331.94 

                23,804.77 

   

   

Operating Revenue  

 

 

 

Included in operating profit are the following Items 

of operating revenue: 

  

Sales Revenue 

 

675,457.94             803,926.69  

Other Operating Revenue   

Rent & Outgoings Received 136,562.67             165,393.04 

Subscriptions   41,243.23               38,875.18 

Poker Machine Clearances              811,530.98             926,867.72 

Interest Received      5,454.37                 5,080.40 

Fishing Tournaments    23,323.36               29,636.01 

Sundry Income 

Government Subsidies  

   59,040.13 

   96,000.00 

              48,604.02 

                           - 

           1,848,612.68          2,018,383.06 

   

 

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE & OTHER 

DEBTORS 
  

Trade Debtors 

                                                                                       

16,266.32 

18,000.00 

14,687.60 

  - 

 34,266.32 14,687.60 
 

Credit Risk  

The company has no significant concentration of credit risk with the respect to any single counter party or group of counter parties. 
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                Current         >30 Days         >60 Days           >90 Days           Total 

             Past due          Past due            Past due                         

 

2020                   $                $                        $                      $                       $                   

Account Receivable             4,117.93             669.22             5,873.16           5,606.01        16,266.30        

Other Debtors               18,000.00                -                         -                        -               18,000.00                                                                

Total                22,117.93              669.22             5,873.16           5,606.01        34,266.32         

 

2019 

Accounts Receivable          4,939.77               422.17          1,917.26            7,408.40         14,687.60              

Other Debtors                      -                   -                        -                        -                            -                 

Total                 4,939.77               422.17          1,917.26            7,408.40        14,687.60                    

 
 

4. INVENTORIES   

Stock on Hand – Bar - At cost               11,920.31                 20,672.96 

Stock on Hand – Merchandise - At cost                                                -    - 

   

               11,920.31  20,672.96 

 

5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS   

Prepayments 23,087.79 22,469.86 

 - 22,469.86 

   

6.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & OTHER 

PAYABLES 

  

Other Creditors 17,124.63 21,655.89 

Trade Creditors 29,623.76 69,274.97 

Subscriptions in Advance      934.94   1,300.09 

Input Tax Credits    <2,692.32>  <3,900.02> 

GST Payable      189.46                10,004.52 

Accrued Charges                  44,033.38                53,001.83 

                  89,213.85              151,337.28 

The average credit period on accounts payable 

and other payables (excluding GST payable) is 

one month. No interest is payable on outstanding 

payable during this period. 

                                                                                                                                                                            

  

 

 

7. EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS 

Opening balance at 1st June 2019 

Additional provisions raised during the year 

Amounts used 

Balance at 31st May 2020 

                    2020 

$ 

 

53,830.24                                       

   1,441.22 

<48,069.96> 

  7,201.50 

2019 

                      $ 

 

 55,753.08 

27,331.94 

<29,254.78> 

53,830.24 

 

Provision for long service leave 

 

  4,694.74 

 

              53,174.03 

Provision for Holiday Pay   2,506.76     656.21 

    7,201.50               53,830.24 
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Employee provisions represent amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave. 

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued for 

long service leave entitlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of service. Based on past 

experience, the company does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service balances classified as current liabilities to 

be settled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as current liabilities since the company does not 

have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlement.  

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service entitlements that have not yet vested in 

relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.  

 

 

 

8. CAPITAL & LEASING COMMITMENTS 

Operating Lease Commitments 

Non-Cancellable Operating Leases contracted for but  

not recognised in the financial statements.  

Payable: 

● Not Longer than 1 year                                   -                         5,016.00 

● Longer than 1 year nut not longer than 5 years                     -                       14,630.00 

● Longer than 5 years            -                - 

   Minimum lease payments                        -                              19,646.00 

 

 

 

 

9. MEMBERS GUARANTEE 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company.  

 2020                2019 

 

At 31st May 2020 the number of financial members was:  Social      1013                1055 

        Fishing        507                  513     

        Life                        6                      6      

        

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Directors in the course of carrying out their duties at meetings and on other occasions are provided with meals and liquor on a 

complimentary basis.  All other transactions with Directors are at normal terms and conditions no more favourable than available 

to other parties. 

 

Transactions with related parties 

The secretary manager has use of the company’s credit card for payment of personal expenses which are reimbursed to the club by 

the secretary manager. As at 31st May 2020 an amount of $ nil was outstanding 
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11. RESERVES 

 

Revaluation Surplus 

The revaluation surplus records the revaluation of non-current assets. 

 

 2020 2019 

  $                    $ 

Asset Revaluation Reserve Opening Balance         2,244,574.89      2,244,574.89 

Revaluation movement - - 

Closing Balance         2,244,574.89   2,244,574.89 

 

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable and hire purchase 

liabilities. 

 

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

 

The company enters its investment and borrowings at the interest rate prevailing at the time of the initial transaction.  Other than 

bank overdraft facilities and the Debenture bank account all transactions are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.  The company’s 

exposure to interest rate risk and the effective average interest rate for each class of financial asset and liability is set out below. 
2020 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 118,807.77 235,912.28 - 790.00 355,510.05 

Receivables - - - 16,266.32 16,266.32 

 118,807.77 235,912.28 - 17,056.32 

 

371,776.37 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 44,245.44 44,245.44 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities> 

118,807.77                          235,912.28 - <27,189.12> 327,530.93 

 

2019 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 107,156.16 230,496.18 - 17,600.00 355,252.34 

Receivables - - - 14,687.60 14,687.60 

 107,156.16 230,496.18 - 32,287.60 369,939.94 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 97,035.36 97,035.36 

Net Financial 107,156.16 230,496.18 - <64,747.76> 272,904.58 

Assets/<Liabilities>      

      
 

b) Liquidity Risk 

 

The company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing facilities 

are maintained. 
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Credit Risk 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised financial 

assets, is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet and notes to the 

financial statements. 
 

c) Net Fair Values 
 

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, both recognised and unrecognised at balance date are at the 

values as disclosed in the balance sheet and the notes thereto. 
 

d) The directors have considered the further application of the balance of AASB 132 “Presentation and Disclosure of Financial 

Instruments” and believe the balance of the standard is not applicable to the financial statements as the Company’s exposure to 

interest rate risk is low and the information required to be specified resulting from the application of the standard is not material. 

 

 2020 2019 

13. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT $ $ 

Freehold Land & Building at valuation   1,750,000.00              1,750,000.00 

Land & Buildings restaurant & valuation 1,175,000.00 1,175,000.00 

Glasses & Crockery 

Plant & Equipment at Cost                                                                                                                 

8,201.65 

307,395.36 

8,201.65 

264,576.70 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <229,201.19> <221,474.19> 

 78,194.17 43,102.51 
 

  

Motor Vehicles 59,545.17 59,545.17 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <35,322.72> <15,749.72> 

 24,222.45 33,795.45 

Bar Equipment 70,456.03 64,082.06 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <42,151.46> <48,024.46> 

 28,304.57 16,057.60 

Fixtures & Fittings – at cost 86,664.88 136,526.88 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <72,697.80> <112,926.80> 

 13,967.08 23,600.08 

Floor Coverings 37,469.77 37,469.77 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <37,182.54> <34,292.54> 

 287.23 3,177.23 

Poker machine at cost 466,560.06 437,505.51 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <244,725.64> <202,213.64> 

 221,834.42 235,291.87 

Weighbridge Costs 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

27,494.12 

         < 1,693.00> 

27,494.12 

       <844.00> 

 25,801.12 26,650.12 

Building Improvements 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  

71,165.62 56,167.96 

Depreciation <24,099.11> <20,367.11> 

 47,066.51 35,800.85 

Building Improvements – Shoal Bay at cost 535,829.55 593,911.75 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   

Improvements Shoal Bay <99,486.56> <87,332.56> 

 436,342.99 506,579.19 

Building Improvements Chemist at cost 130,824.88 109,275.30 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  <32,836.00> <29,570.00> 

 97,988.88 79,705.30 

 3,907,211.07 3,936,961.85 
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Movements in carrying amounts. 

Movements in the carrying amount for each class of property plant & equipment between the beginning and the end of the 

current financial year. 

 

 

2020      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year            2,925,000.00   1,011,961.85        3,936,961.85 

Additions at cost     -                  142,797.00          142,797.00 

Disposals      -             <1,126,415.00>                  <1,126,415.00> 

Depreciation expense     -                <159,420.00>        <159,420.00> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation       -               1,113,287.22       1,113,287.22 

Carrying amount at end of the year            2,925,000.00                  982,211.07       3,907,211.07 

 

 
 

2019      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

                        

Balance at the beginning of the year                  2,925,000.00                 757,400.87       3,682,400.87 

Additions at cost                                        -     399,035.00         399,035.00 

Disposals                              -     <55,500.00>         <55,500.00> 

Depreciation expense                                 -               <138,238.00>                   <138,238.00> 

Write back accumulated depreciation                                -                              49,263.98                            49,263.98 

Carrying amount at end of the year            2,925,000.00   1,011,961.85      3,936,961.85 

 

 

Asset Revaluations 

The revaluations of freehold land and buildings were based on the assessment of their current market value. The independent 

valuation of the clubhouse land and building was carried out on 15th August 2014 by T.J Morton FAPI. 

 

 

14. INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 

Remuneration Practices 

The directors of the company were not paid for their services. 

 

The general manager of the company is paid based on the appropriate club industry award rate. He was not paid for his services 

as company secretary. 

 

The executives receive a superannuation guarantee contribution required by the government, which is currently 9.5% and do not 

receive any other retirement benefits. 

 

All remuneration paid to executives and directors are valued at the cost to the company and expensed. 
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Specified Executives 

  

Clubs NSW define specified executives as the secretary of the club, a person appointed under section 34A as the manager of any 

premises of the club, any other person paid more than $100,000 involved in the general administration, liquor or gaming 

operations of a club who is one of the five highest paid employees.  

 

The specified executives are: 

Nigel Rushworth 

 

 

Employment Contracts of Directors and Specified Executive 
 

The company has entered into an Australian Workplace Agreement with the General Manager.   This agreement very closely 

mirrors the Club Industry Award. 

 

 

15. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 

The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 

 

16. ENTITY DETAILS 

 

The registered office of the entity is  

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited  

55A Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

The principal place of business is 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited 

57 Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

 

17. CORE PROPERTY 

The club’s property at 55 Shoal Bay Road and 57 Shoal Bay Road Shoal Bay are core properties as defined in Section 41J (2) of 

the Registered Clubs Act.  
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

DIRECTORS DECLARATION 

 

 

In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited the directors of the 

company declare that: 

 

1. the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and  

 

a) Comply with Australian Accounting Standards and  

 

b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31st May 2020 and of its performance for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

2. In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when 

they become due and payable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T. RADFORD       M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 

Dated this 25th day of June 2020 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 31st May 2020, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies, and the directors’ declaration. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in accordance with the 
Corporations Act 2001, including: 
 
Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2020 and of its financial performance for the year 
ended; and 
Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We are independent of the 
company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with code. 
 
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of the 
company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Information 
other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in the 
company’s annual report for the year ended 31st May 2020 but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report 
thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 
The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors 
either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 
 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 
 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the directors. 
 
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions 
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
  
S.B. Tolhurst 
MORLEY & COMPANY   
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
 
Nelson Bay NSW 2315  
25th June 2020 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 SALES     
 Bar Trading Account     
 Sales  675,457.94  803,767.58 

 Opening Stock  (20,672.96)  (21,348.88) 

 Purchases  (249,436.69)  (299,888.81) 

 Closing Stock  11,920.31  20,672.96 

 Bar Requisites  (2,511.89)  (2,606.13) 

 Depreciation  (6,684.00)  (6,584.00) 

 Freight & Cartage  (4,283.56)  (5,368.91) 

 Wages  (197,367.56)  (186,444.65) 

   206,421.59  302,199.16       
 Merchandise Trading Account     
 Sales  990.93  159.11 

 Opening Stock  -  (1,295.19) 

 Purchases  -  (95.50) 

   990.93  (1,231.58)       
 Poker Machines     
 Clearances  811,530.98  926,867.72 

 Less Payouts  (615,557.80)  (660,704.67) 

 Gaming Tax Rebate  17,180.00  17,180.00 

 Analysis Costs  (6,666.73)  (8,122.69) 

 Depreciation  (82,704.00)  (69,614.00) 

 Cleaning  (3,156.77)  (3,650.63) 

 Electricity  (3,032.55)  (2,847.38) 

 Repairs & Maintenance  (6,587.64)  (8,154.20) 

 Wages  (24,000.00)  (24,000.00) 

   87,005.49  166,954.15       
 Keno     
 Keno  32,015.77  23,330.41 

 Maintenance  (1,988.76)  (1,528.80) 

 Keno Stationery  (410.40)  (438.22) 

   29,616.61  21,363.39       

   324,034.62  489,285.12 

 GROSS PROFIT FROM TRADING  324,034.62  489,285.12 

      
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

36 



 

 

  

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 OTHER INCOME     

 Fishing Tournaments  23,323.36  29,636.01 

 Interest Received  5,454.37  5,080.40 

 Government Cash Stimulus  60,000.00  - 

 Jobkeeper Subsidy  36,000.00  - 

 Rent Received  138,562.67  165,393.04 

 Subscriptions  41,243.23  38,875.18 

 Sundry Income  3,320.88  2,048.43 

 Raffles  -  98.18 

 Profit on Sale of Non-current Assets  7,503.00  9,978.00 

 Loss on Sale of Non-current Assets  (3,970.45)  (4,031.00) 

   311,437.06  247,078.24 

   635,471.68  736,363.36 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 EXPENSES     

 Accountancy Fees  909.09  11,973.21 

 Advertising  24,110.63  32,314.27 

 Affiliation Fees  16,590.00  19,320.00 

 Audit  25,068.25  11,831.56 

 Bank Charges  8,041.81  8,249.34 

 Cleaning  28,410.95  32,855.66 

 Computer Costs  475.00  - 

 Depreciation  70,032.00  62,130.00 

 Directors Expenses  3,259.83  4,449.82 

 Donations  2,000.00  6,851.20 

 Electricity  17,184.42  16,135.10 

 Entertainment Expenses  -  545.00 

 Foxtel Subscription  4,505.00  - 

 Licence Fees  7,089.56  6,810.95 

 Legal Fees  780.00  - 

 General Expenses  425.32  - 

 Hire of Plant & Equipment  2,041.90  3,176.68 

 Insurance  58,743.21  55,725.79 

 Interest Paid     
 Other persons/Corporations  954.82  1,587.84 

 Agents Fees- Rentals  3,246.51  3,799.28 

 Land Tax  7,189.62  7,227.07 

 Leasing Charges     
 Operating Lease Rental  -  4,560.00 

 Motor Vehicle Expenses  6,278.23  8,586.86 

 Members Entertainment  8,147.11  7,944.15 

 Members Rewards  90.91  90.91 

 Pest Control  2,403.56  2,834.92 

 Presentation Dinner  4,233.99  5,990.98 

 Printing, Stationery & Postage  23,546.25  34,693.14 

 Provision For Staff Leave Entitlements  37,167.86  21,653.12 

 Provision For Long Service Leave  (9,407.26)  2,904.30 

 Rates & Taxes  24,252.08  26,005.70 

 Replacements  10,067.79  10,187.72 

 Repair & Maintenance - Building  1,493.71  3,805.02 

 Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Equipment  18,730.53  9,755.58 

 Security Costs  2,261.23  2,514.50 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 Staff Amenities  3,784.45  4,749.09 

 Staff Training & Welfare  3,009.35  5,150.45 

 Superannuation Contributions  34,647.51  32,952.69 

 Telephone  8,849.30  8,718.52 

 Uniforms  2,025.00  161.82 

 Wages  90,157.72  125,384.64 

 Waste Disposal  3,896.70  5,883.00 

 Weighbridge Costs  2,101.64  2,976.17 

 Wrapping & Packing  -  181.82 

   558,795.58  612,667.87 

 Profit before income tax  76,676.10  123,695.49 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 
Profit before income tax   76,676.10  123,695.49 
Income tax expense   -  - 

Profit after income tax   76,676.10  123,695.49 

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 
  1,900,302.20  1,776,606.71 

Total available for appropriation   1,976,978.30  1,900,302.20 
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year   1,976,978.30  1,900,302.20 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
BALANCE SHEET 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES     
 Asset Revaluation Reserve     

 
Opening Balance for the year 

 2,244,574.89  2,244,574.89 

 Retained earnings  1,976,978.30  1,900,302.20 

 TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES  4,221,553.19  4,144,877.09 

      
 Represented by:     
      
 ASSETS     
 CURRENT ASSETS     
 Cash on Hand  790.00  10,300.00 

 Keno Float  -  300.00 
 ATM Float  -  7,000.00 
 Cash at Bank  40,207.31  49,995.08 
 Cash at Bank - Greater Account  1,613.32  5,888.74 
 Cash at Bank-Constant Credit Account  44,680.85  25,529.14 
 Cash at Bank- Keno Account  32,306.29  25,743.22 
 Greater Bank  235,912.28  230,496.16 
 Trade Debtors  16,266.32  14,687.60 
 Input Tax Credits  2,692.32  3,900.02 
 Stock on Hand-Shoal Bay Bar  11,920.31  20,672.96 
 Prepayments  23,087.79  22,469.86 
 Accrued Income  18,000.00  - 

 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  427,476.79  416,982.78 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
BALANCE SHEET 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

   2020  2019 
   $  $ 

 NON CURRENT ASSETS     
 Fixed Assets     
 Freehold Land & Building - at Valuation  1,750,000.00  1,750,000.00 

 Land & Buildings - Restaurant - at Valuation  1,175,000.00  1,175,000.00 
 Glasses & Crockery  8,201.65  8,201.65 

   2,933,201.65  2,933,201.65 
      

 Plant & Equipment - at Cost  307,395.36  264,576.70 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (229,201.19)  (221,474.19) 

   78,194.17  43,102.51 
      

 Motor Vehicles  59,545.17  59,545.17 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (35,322.72)  (25,749.72) 

   24,222.45  33,795.45 
      

 Bar Equipment  70,456.03  64,082.06 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (42,151.46)  (48,024.46) 

   28,304.57  16,057.60 
      

 Fixtures & Fittings - at Cost  86,664.88  136,526.88 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (72,697.80)  (112,926.80) 

   13,967.08  23,600.08 
      

 Floor Coverings  37,469.77  37,469.77 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (37,182.54)  (34,292.54) 

   287.23  3,177.23 
      

 Poker Machines-at cost  466,560.06  437,505.51 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (244,725.64)  (202,213.64) 

   221,834.42  235,291.87 
      

 Weighbridge Costs  27,494.12  27,494.12 
 Less Accumulated Depreciation  (1,693.00)  (844.00) 

   25,801.12  26,650.12 
      

 Building Improvements 2004  71,165.62  56,167.96 
 Building Improvements Acc Depreciation  (24,099.11)  (20,367.11) 

   47,066.51  35,800.85 
      

 Building Improvements- Shoal Bay At Cost  535,829.55  593,911.75 

 Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements 
Shoal Bay  (99,486.56)  (87,332.56) 

   436,342.99  506,579.19 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
BALANCE SHEET 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2020 
 

    2020  2019 

    $  $ 
  

 
    

 Building Improvements at Cost-Chemist   130,824.88  109,275.30 

 Accumulated Depreciation - Chemist Build. 
Improvements 

 

 (32,836.00)  (29,570.00) 

    97,988.88  79,705.30 
  

 
      

 
    

 Total Fixed Assets   3,907,211.07  3,936,961.85 

       
 TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS   3,907,211.07  3,936,961.85 

 TOTAL ASSETS   4,334,687.86  4,353,944.63 

       
 LIABILITIES      
 CURRENT LIABILITIES      
 Provision for Holiday Pay   2,506.76  656.21 
 Other Creditors   17,124.63  21,655.89 
 Trade Creditors   29,623.76  69,274.97 
 GST Payable   189.46  10,004.52 
 Subscriptions in Advance   934.94  1,300.09 
 Provision for Long Service Leave   4,694.74  53,174.03 
 Accrued Charges   44,033.38  53,001.83 

 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES   99,107.67  209,067.54 

       
 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES      
 Senpos Lease Liability   14,027.00  - 

 TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES   14,027.00  - 

 TOTAL LIABILITIES   113,134.67  209,067.54 

 NET ASSETS   4,221,553.19  4,144,877.09 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

ADRENALINE 

 

   

AKUMA 

Peter TREVASKIS 

WHITECAP 40 

12 Metres 

0409 386 441 AKUMAM 

ARM PUMP 

Jamie MULLINS 

RANDELL 

7.9 Metres 

0421 843 303 BEAK ON 

AREA 51 

 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0428 429 572 WY922QN 

BAD WOLF 

Matthew MCKENDRY 

MERCURY 0411 502 709 AJE234N 

BILLISTIC 

Brent HARDING 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0409 445 816 AEB140N 

BLACK JACK 

John BUXTON 
RAZORLINE 

7.2 Metres 

0409 157 996 IPD039N 

BLACK GOLD 

 
   

BLACK WOLF 

George TECHNITIS 

CRUIS E CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0428 164 310 IBC228N 

BORN FREE 

Geoffrey LEONARD 

BLACKWATCH 

15.24 Metres 

0414 688 056 55622 

BUSH TO BLUE 

Troy FRITH 

HAINES HUNTER 

6 Metres 

0427 896 690 AIG674N 

BUSHWACKER 

Jason MARTIN 

CAPRICORN 

12.19 Metres 

0429 078 135 AEF772N 

CALYPSO 

Tim Dean 

   

CAROKESO 

Kent DONNOLLEY 

CUSTOMCRAFT 

6.9 Metres 

0419 460 042 REELAXIN 

CHASING BILL 

Luke FAGAN 

Quintrex 

6.5 Metres 

0432 079 664 

 

AHN592N 

 

COME ON NOW 

Edgar THOMAS 
AMM 

5.2 Metres 

0400 457 757 

 

FISHNN 

 

CRACKATINNIE 

Justin NISZCZOT 

CUSTOMLINE 

7.75 Metres 

0403 846 843 

 

JUSTIN 

CRITAKILL 

Steven CHRYSTIE 

SPACECRAFT 

5.8 Metres 

0411 042 176 

 

FILLET-N 

CURLY III 

Chris HARDING 

MAKAIRA CRAFT 

6.4 Metres 

0407 964 547 TAGSIN 

D.T’S 

Troy RADFORD 

SEATAMER 

6.1 Metres 

0439 012 714 ACB134N 

 

DARK HORSE 

Andrew PAYNE 

EVOLUTION EXTREME 

6 Metres 

0428 450 562 AIX777N 

DEFIANT 

Leon AKRIDITIS 

CAROLINA CLASSIC 

8.5 Metres 

0419 575 715 CC00IN 

DELIRIOUS 

Darren WILLIAMS 

SEAFARER 

5.5 Metres 

0417 371 176 NY700N 

2019/2020 BOAT REGISTER 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
2019/2020 BOAT REGISTER 

Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

DOING IT 

Joe SALIBA 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 

0418 252 510 JOE351N 

DUE NORTH 

Jack MAUNDER 

CUSTOMCRAFT 

7.6 Metres 

0403 799 239 TH539N 

EL NINO 

Emery KERTESZ 

CARIBBEAN 

8 Metres 

0418 639 534 AB5374N 

EXTREMEDY 

Kerrod ALLEY 
EXTREME 

6.5 Metres 

0447 037 438 AJR147N 

FAROUT 

Todd CAIN 

SAILFISH 

6.5 Metres 
0438 671 393 IDO863N 

FULL METAL JACKET 

Brett TISDELL 

 

 

0487 409 565  

GAMEFISHER 

Greg HANCOCK 

CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 562 799 CFB12332 

GET REEL 

Robert PEARSON 

CUSTOM 

6.8 Metres 

0401 107 073 MNS1164 

GLAUCUS 

Jason PEPPER 
CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 635 014 AIF647N 

JENNA 

Sam BRIDGE 

ABM TRAILCRAFT 

5.8 Metres 

0434 252 692 IBF006N 

KAOS 

Peter WILLIAMS 

RIVIERA 

16.45 Metres 

0411 018 834 QU871QN 

LOCO 
Andrew DAVIDSON 

CUSTOMCRAFT 

6 Metres 

0428 585 896 J069 

MARAUDER 

Neil FOLEY 

CUSTOMLINE 

9.78 Metres 

0419 202 621 NF839N 

MEGABITE II 

Frederick WRAIGHT 

RIVIERA 

10.1 Metres 

0418 679 211 AHT415N 

MONTE BAY 

Rebecca CLARENCE 

QUINTREX TRIDENT 

6.29 Metres 

0414 591 088 AKL218N 

MOVIN ON 

Stephen MARSHALL 

DEEP VEE 

10.4 Metres 

0427 106 682 5M7OON 

MUTTLEY 

Matthew LOJSZCZYK 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.25 Metres 

0412 689 011 MM625N 

NO EXCUSE 

Matthew FAIRLIE 

SEATAMER 

6.4 Metres 

0423 430 014 ACE496N 

NOTHIN SUSS 

Kane HARTCHER 

SUPER SPORT 

6.8 Metres 

0427 707 843 AEF672N 

OBSESSION 

Boyd MUDRYK 
PROLINE 

10.66 Metres 

0419 016 058 BH556N 

OFFTAP KEVLACRAFT 

8 Metres 

0417 221 790 VH33IQ 

OLD MATE 

Neil CROFT 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0417 834 824 AIY431N 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 
Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

PHOENIX 

David TUBMAN 

HAINES HUNTER 

5.8 Metres 

0438 475 909 ABM747N 

PIDORI 

Andrew GIBLIN 

BAR CRUSHER 

6.15 Metres 

0427 282 083 AIT639N 

PUBLIC ENEMY 

Luke SWEETMAN 
CARIBBEAN 

7 Metres 

0412 731 100 KILLN 

RACKEM UP 

Jason SMITH 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0418 255 748 RACKEN 

RARELY IN 

Mark BROWN 

SIGNATURE 

6.02 Metres 

0407 028 647 AGB98IN 

REEL ISSUES 

Jared BANEK 

PRECISION 

17.68 Metres 

0407 575 313 RF854Q 

REELENTLESS 

Christian THOMPSON 

 0488 493 427  

SABRE 

Chad KAVANGH 

HAINES HUNTER 
6 Metres 

0408 629 523 NE309N 

SEAKA 

Jeffrey THOMPSON 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 

0427 104 414 JT3265N 

SELFISH 

Daniel PIETRANGELO 

Evolution 

6 Metres 

0409 366 609 AJZ105N 

SEND IT 

Shane GAGELAR 

CLARK 

5.1 Metres 

0407 943 537 AIR105N 

SHELBY 

David MCANDREW 

VIKING 

15.85 Metres 

0427 104 414 VIK52N 

SHELF LIFE 

Jonathan POOLE 

RIVIERA 

14 Metres 

0416 278 994 43RIVN 

SIDE EFFECT 
Lee HARKNESS 

CARIBBEAN 
7.02 Metres 

0487 990 001 EFFECTN 

SNACK PACK 
Jason MCCOY 

 
6.4 Metres 

0408 418 730 AKF964N 

SNEAKY PETE 

Peter. M. SILCOCK 
NOBLE 

7.5 Metres 

0408 682 070 PS1947N 

THE MISTRESS 
Pete KUNZ 

Razer Line 

6.6 Metres 

0455 505 803 AJP625N 

THE OMEN 
Darin BROWN 

ALBERMARLE 305 

9.44 Metres 

0427 003 103 AGL343N 

THE TOLERATOR 
Ben FOLEY 

 0413 041 039 W7882N 

TIPPEDOFF 
Terry LILLIS 

NOBLE 

7.4 Metres 

0432 065 090 TIPPEN 

TOOMBILLA 
Robert COX 

BARCRUSHER 

6.15 Metres 

0421 482 696 AJK616N 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 
Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

TRUE GRIT 
Brent HANCOCK 

TOURNAMENT 
6.25 Metres 

0447 842 143 AIH374N 

TUFF N UP 

Andrew TUXFORD 

SOUTHWIND 

6.4 Metres 

0409 946 793 PSJN 

WATCHDOG 
Kirk WINEFIELD 

BLACKWATCH 
12.19 Metres 

0418 161 708 WACHDGN 

WET DREAM 

Greg SCOTT 

CRUISE CRAFT OUTSIDER 

5.75 Metres 

0413 339 066 IBK245N 

WHITEDOG 

Josh SOWTER 

CRUISE CRAFTT 

7 Metres 

0432 223 189 AIH978N 

WILD THING 

Chris RUSSELL 

BLACKWATCH 

9.14 Metres 

0447 849 961 FOSSILN 

WITCH DOCTOR 

Peter ALEXANDER 

YAMAHA 

26 Metres 

0429 844 620 POTION 

WORKHORSE 

Neil Francis 
CRESTA 

9.75 Metres 

0414 835 759 AGY348N 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 
Abbey SMITH F 25/01/2020 14:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens RACKEM UP 

Abbey SMITH F 22/02/2020 16:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout-tipped off Angler points only 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 20/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Ladies Day BAD WOLF 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 20/02/2020 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Ladies Day BAD WOLF 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 20/02/2020 12:05 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Ladies Day BAD WOLF 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 21/02/2020 17:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 21/02/2020 16:12 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 21/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 23/02/2020 9:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 21/02/2020 11:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 16/02/2020 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens SHELBY 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 1/12/2019 17:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens SHELBY 

Andrew HOMANN M 15/02/2020 17:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout MARAUDER 

Ben FOLEY M 16/02/2020 16:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 shootout THE TOLERATOR 

Ben KNOTT M 15/02/2020 10:31 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout RACKEM UP 

Benjamin DOOLAN M 26/01/2020 10:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks BILLISTIC 

Benjamin HAYES M 27/01/2020 11:09 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

blake LAMBERT M 25/01/2020 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

blake LAMBERT M 15/02/2020 14:22 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout JENNA 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 12:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 ladies day GLAUCUS 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 16/02/2020 15:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout MEGABITE II 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 14:18 Marlin-Black 24 10000 shootout CALYPSO 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 26/01/2020 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 26/01/2020 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 26/01/2020 8:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 14/01/2020 9:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure Ladies day THE OMEN 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 shootout CALYPSO 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 21/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 interclub NO EXCUSE 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day GLAUCUS 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day BORN FREE 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 13:57 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day GLAUCUS 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day GLAUCUS 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 10:16 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day BORN FREE 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 15:02 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 shootout CALYPSO 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 14:45 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 shootout DEFIANT 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout MARAUDER 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15/02/2020 9:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout CALYPSO 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 8/12/2019 10:18 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Brent HANCOCK M 15/02/2020 10:42 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout TRUE GRIT 

Cameron WILLIAMS M 7/03/2020 12:22 Mahi Mahi 10 31 east coast classic OBSESSION 

Cameron WILLIAMS M 7/03/2020 14:29 Marlin-Black 10 12500 east coast classic OBSESSION 

Chris HARDING M 23/11/2019 17:00 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Port Stephens CURLY III 

Chris HARDING M 23/11/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens CURLY III 

Christian THOMPSON M 29/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 23/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 16/02/2020 10:20 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 28/01/2020 16:20 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Golden Lure SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 17/01/2020 14:25 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Golden Lure SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 23/02/2020 16:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 23/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 
Christian THOMPSON M 22/02/2020 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 23/11/2019 16:29 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens SEAKA 

Christian THOMPSON M 1/01/2020 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 14/03/2020 11:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 7/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 east coast classic BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub  BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 2/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 14/03/2020 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub  BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub  BORN FREE 

Connor STAUFFER M 15/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout TRUE GRIT 

Cooper FRITH M- NOA 1/03/2020 9:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port Stephens BUSH TO BLUE 

Cooper FRITH JM 15/12/2019 10:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens BUSH TO BLUE 

Cooper FRITH M - NOA 1/03/2020 14:00 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 port Stephens BUSH TO BLUE 

Darin BROWN M 13/03/2020 16:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Darin BROWN M 1/01/2020 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

David M HANNAN M 22/02/2020 12:55 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub MEGABITE II 

Duke HOWARD M 23/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub DARK HORSE 

George KARKALETSIS M 21/02/2020 16:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub BLACK WOLF 

George TECHNITIS M 21/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub BLACK WOLF 

Glenn WORTHINGTON M 15/02/2020 15:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout MARAUDER 

Graeme TURNER M 21/02/2020 6:55 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub BAD WOLF 

Graham HOMANN M 16/02/2020 9:35 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 shootout MARAUDER 

Greg SCOTT M 23/02/2020 15:38 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 23/02/2020 13:27 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 21/02/2020 17:12 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 21/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 16/02/2020 11:28 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 15/02/2020 8:57 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 26/01/2020 16:32 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 26/01/2020 14:28 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 26/01/2020 13:29 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 26/01/2020 12:38 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 26/01/2020 9:32 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 14/03/2020 11:17 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 14/03/2020 10:09 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 23/02/2020 16:22 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 23/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 23/02/2020 14:14 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 16/02/2020 13:18 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 2/02/2020 13:53 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 8/12/2019 11:21 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 8/12/2019 10:34 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Greg SCOTT M 16/02/2020 9:12 Shark-Mako 15 3450 shootout AKUMA 

Gregory BROOKES M 1/12/2019 17:00 Shortbill Spearfish 37 4250 Coffs Harbour Tournament REEL ISSUES 

Harry SKINNER M 13/01/2020 8:18 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Golden Lure JENNA 

Harry SKINNER M 16/01/2020 9:54 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure JENNA 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 
Harry SKINNER M 11/01/2020 11:58 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure JENNA 

Harry SKINNER M 11/01/2020 10:10 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure JENNA 

Hayden MARSHALL M 22/03/2020 13:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 big gibber MOVIN ON 

Hayden MARSHALL M 1/03/2020 8:32 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port Stephens MOVIN ON 

Hayden MARSHALL M 22/03/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 big gibber MOVIN ON 

Hayden MARSHALL M 1/03/2020 10:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port Stephens MOVIN ON 

Hayden MARSHALL M 23/02/2020 9:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub MOVIN ON 

Helen LITCHFIELD F 22/02/2020 17:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 ladies day MEGABITE II 

Helen LITCHFIELD F 20/02/2020 14:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 ladies day MEGABITE II 

Helen LITCHFIELD F 20/02/2020 9:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 ladies day MEGABITE II 

Hugh THOMAS JM 23/02/2020 9:51 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 interclub COME ON NOW 

Hugh THOMAS JF 22/02/2020 10:43 Tuna-Striped 10 13 interclub COME ON NOW 

Jack HAMMOND M 23/02/2020 10:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens BILLISTIC 

Jack HAMMOND M 25/01/2020 16:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks BILLISTIC 

Jack HAMMOND M 4/01/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens BILLISTIC 

Jack MAUNDER M 16/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Jack MAUNDER M 1/03/2020 15:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Jake FRANCIS M 26/01/2020 9:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks BILLISTIC 

Jason SMITH M 16/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout RACKEM UP 

Jayedon THOMPSON M 23/02/2020 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 

Jayedon THOMPSON M 23/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 

Jessica BONNICI F 16/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout THE OMEN 

Jessica BONNICI F 15/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout THE OMEN 

Jessica BONNICI F 1/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

Jessica BONNICI F 22/03/2020 12:25 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 22/02/2020 16:22 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 22/02/2020 10:28 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 21/02/2020 13:38 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 23/02/2020 15:37 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 23/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 23/02/2020 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 21/02/2020 16:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Jessica ENRIGHT F 21/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub GAMEFISHER 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 22/03/2020 11:43 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 15/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 15/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 16/02/2020 9:30 Shark-Mako 15 3450 shootout THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 22/03/2020 12:40 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Joel ABERCROMBIE M 22/02/2020 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 interclub THE OMEN 

joel SWART M 23/02/2020 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub SEAKA 

Josh CARNEY M 23/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 22/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 21/02/2020 15:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 16/02/2020 15:42 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 23/02/2020 12:12 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 21/02/2020 9:53 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 interclub WILD THING 

 



 

 

  
Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 
Josh CARNEY M 18/01/2020 12:50 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 seal rocks WILD THING 

Josh CARNEY M 18/01/2020 12:35 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 seal rocks WILD THING 

Joshua DICKSON M 14/03/2020 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Joshua DICKSON M 14/03/2020 9:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

julian BAILEY M 15/02/2020 11:50 Marlin-Striped 60 7500 Shootout FLYNN B 

Justin NISZCZOT M 8/03/2020 16:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Newcastle classic CRACKATINNIE 

Kane HARTCHER M 19/10/2019 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 Port Stephens NOTHIN SUSS 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 1/03/2020 13:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 1/03/2020 11:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 16/02/2020 9:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 16/02/2020 15:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens SHELBY 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 1/12/2019 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens SHELBY 

Keira TUBMAN JF 22/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 interclub PHOENIX 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 15/02/2020 14:26 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 16/02/2020 13:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 16/02/2020 11:54 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 16/02/2020 10:18 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 15/02/2020 16:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Lenny CHAPMAN M 15/02/2020 11:02 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WHITEDOG 

Logan BANEK SFM 8/03/2020 16:56 Mahi Mahi 10 31 port Stephens REEL ISSUES 

Luke FAGAN M 15/02/2020 11:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout CHASING BILL 

Luke VAN LAWICK M 22/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub SEAKA 

Mark BROWN M 1/03/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens RARELY IN 

mark VALLANCE M 16/02/2020 16:09 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 shootout SELFISH 

Matthew MCKENDRY M 20/02/2020 10:25 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub  BAD WOLF 

Matthew TEMPERLEY M 16/02/2020 14:51 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout BILLISTIC 

Michael GRICE M 15/02/2020 18:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout RARELY IN 

Michael GRICE M 16/01/2020 1:50 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure RARELY IN 

Michael STONE M 16/02/2020 13:46 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout TRUE GRIT 

Michael STONE M 24/02/2020 8:58 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Michael STONE M 23/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Michael STONE M 22/02/2020 9:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Michael STONE M 21/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Mitchell BAILEY M 23/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub MOVIN ON 

Nathan BROWN M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 23/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 27/01/2020 14:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 13/03/2020 9:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Nathan BROWN M 13/03/2020 12:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port Stephens THE OMEN 

Nathan PLUNKETT M 16/02/2020 11:48 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 shootout SEAKA 

Neil FOLEY M 15/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout MARAUDER 

Nick MCKAY M 16/02/2020 12:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout GLAUCUS 

Nick MCKAY M 26/01/2020 16:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Nick MCKAY M 26/01/2020 11:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 23/02/2020 10:37 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub GLAUCUS 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 22/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub GLAUCUS 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 21/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub GLAUCUS 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 22/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub  GLAUCUS 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 
Nigel HUMPRHYS M 21/02/2020 17:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub GLAUCUS 

Peter SILCOCK M 21/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub SNEAKY PETE 

Peter WILLIAMS M 15/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 shootout KAOS 

Reece HAYWARD M 25/01/2020 9:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Stephens WET DREAM 

Riagan DOWLING M 1/12/2019 17:00 Tuna-Yellowfin 24 1000 Coffs Harbour Tournament REEL ISSUES 

Robert COX M 16/02/2020 14:02 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout TOOMBILLA 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 22/02/2020 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WITCHDOCTOR 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 21/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WITCHDOCTOR 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 21/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WITCHDOCTOR 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 15/02/2020 10:35 Marlin-Black 24 10000 shootout WITCHDOCTOR 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 2/02/2020 14:20 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port Stephens WITCHDOCTOR 

Sam BRIDGE M 21/02/2020 9:43 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub JENNA 

samantha MARSHALL F 23/02/2020 14:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub MOVIN ON 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 15:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 15:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seals rocks GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 14:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 14:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 12:33 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Samuel SWEENY M 26/01/2020 10:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens GLAUCUS 

Shane BASHFORD M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shane GAGELER M 20/10/2019 9:18 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens WHITEDOG 

Shane HILL M 26/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Shane SCOTT M 22/02/2020 10:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 21/02/2020 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 15/02/2020 16:11 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 23/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 23/02/2020 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 22/02/2020 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 21/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 21/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 21/02/2020 10:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub TRUE GRIT 

Shane SCOTT M 16/02/2020 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout TRUE GRIT 

Shayne TRINKLER M 8/03/2020 17:00 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 8/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 8/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 7/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 7/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 7/03/2020 13:59 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 23/02/2020 14:07 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 27/01/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 19/01/2020 15:35 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 19/01/2020 15:20 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 7/03/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Newcastle classic BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 29/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 
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Shayne TRINKLER M 23/02/2020 10:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 16/02/2020 10:59 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout BORN FREE 

Shayne TRINKLER M 2/02/2020 17:00 Short bill Spearfish 15 5750 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Sheridan PURVIS F 20/02/2020 9:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 ladies day BORN FREE 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 21/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 26/01/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 26/01/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 26/01/2020 8:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 18/01/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 26/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 seal rocks WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 23/02/2020 16:04 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 23/02/2020 9:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 22/02/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 26/01/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 2/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens BORN FREE 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 19/01/2020 15:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 port Stephens BORN FREE 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub BORN FREE 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 14/03/2020 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port Stephens BORN FREE 

steven WILKINSON M 23/02/2020 8:08 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 22/02/2020 8:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 21/02/2020 15:41 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 21/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 27/01/2020 14:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 27/01/2020 11:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 27/01/2020 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens WILD THING 

steven WILKINSON M 23/02/2020 14:19 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub WILD THING 

stuart FOLEY M 22/02/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub MEGABITE II 

Terry LILLISS M 16/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout RACKEM UP 

Terry LILLISS M 16/02/2020 12:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout RACKEM UP 

Tom TREVASKIS M 22/03/2020 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Tom TREVASKIS M 22/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub AKUMA 

Tom TREVASKIS M 15/02/2020 17:22 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout AKUMA 

Tom TREVASKIS M 8/12/2019 10:06 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Tom TREVASKIS M 23/11/2019 14:46 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens AKUMA 

Troy RIDLEY M 23/02/2020 15:03 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port Stephens BUSHWACKER 

Tye BANEK JM 15/02/2020 16:02 Marlin-Black 60 7500 shootout REEL ISSUES 

Tyler CONNA M 16/02/2020 11:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WATCHDOG 

Tyler CONNA M 15/02/2020 13:46 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 shootout WATCHDOG 

Wayne CROESE M 8/03/2020 16:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Newcastle classic CRACKATINNIE 

Wayne CROESE M 8/03/2020 13:50 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Newcastle classic CRACKATINNIE 

Will FLANNAGAN M 23/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub THE OMEN 

Will FLANNAGAN M 22/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub THE OMEN 

William HAMMOND M 23/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub MOVIN ON 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Angler Category Time/Date Points 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 8/03/2020 17:00 258779 

Greg SCOTT Male 14/03/2020 11:17 230450 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 21/02/2020 14:30 214500 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 26/02/2020 10:30 121000 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 14/03/2020 11:55 115000 

Shane SCOTT Male 23/02/2020 12:40 115000 

Steven WILKINSON Male 23/03/2020 8:08 95000 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 22/03/2020 12:40 94150 

Samuel SWEENY Male 26/01/2020 15:15 87500 

Jessica ENRIGHT Female 23/02/2020 15:37 86000 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2020 9:05 80500 

Nathan BROWN Male 13/03/2020 12:00 75450 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 16/02/2020 13:35 69000 

Josh CARNEY Male 23/02/2020 15:20 68450 

Christian THOMPSON Male 29/02/2020 13:20 67950 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 1/03/2020 13:05 57500 

Michael STONE Male 24/02/2020 8:58 57500 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 22/03/2020 13:20 57500 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 22/03/2020 12:15 54500 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 22/03/2020 13:25 53000 

ross BISHOP-GATENBY Male 22/02/2020 15:30 47950 

Jessica BONNICI Female 22/03/2020 12:25 38250 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 14/03/2020 17:00 37950 

Nick MCKAY Male 16/02/2020 12:10 36500 

Jack HAMMOND Male 23/02/2020 10:05 34000 

Helen LITCHFIELD Female 22/02/2020 17:25 31500 

Christian THOMPSON Male 28/01/2020 16:20 27000 

Alexandra TECHNITIS Female 20/02/2020 15:00 24500 

Abbey SMITH Female 22/02/2020 16:50 24000 

blake LAMBERT Male 15/02/2020 14:22 24000 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 23/02/2020 17:00 24000 

Cooper FRITH Male - NOA 1/03/2020 14:00 23000 

Jack MAUNDER Male 1/03/2020 15:45 23000 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 23/02/2020 14:00 23000 

Joshua DICKSON Male 14/03/2020 12:15 23000 

Terry LILLISS Male 16/02/2020 13:40 23000 

Tyler CONNA Female 16/02/2020 11:35 23000 

harry SKINNER Male 16/01/2020 9:54 20031 

Wayne CROESE Male 8/03/2020 16:45 15950 

Michael GRICE Male 15/02/2020 18:30 15250 

Darin BROWN Male 13/03/2020 16:30 14950 

Cameron WILLIAMS Male 7/03/2020 14:29 12531 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 26/01/2020 10:45 12500 

Benjamin HAYES Male 27/01/2020 11:09 12500 

graham HOMANN Male 16/02/2020 9:35 12500 

Jake FRANCIS Male 26/01/2020 9:00 12500 

Keira TUBMAN Junior Female 22/02/2020 11:10 12500 

Peter WILLIAMS Male 15/02/2020 14:15 12500 

Reece HAYWARD Male 25/01/2020 9:30 12500 

Shane HILL Male 26/01/2020 17:00 12500 
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Andrew HOMANN Male 15/02/2020 17:10 11500 

Ben KNOTT Male 15/02/2020 10:31 11500 

Brent HANCOCK Male 15/02/2020 10:42 11500 

Connor STAUFFER Male 15/02/2020 15:40 11500 

George KARKALETSIS Male 21/02/2020 16:45 11500 

glenn WORTHINGTON Male 15/02/2020 15:15 11500 

Jason SMITH Male 16/02/2020 10:00 11500 

joel SWART Male 23/02/2020 10:25 11500 

Justin NISZCZOT Male 8/03/2020 16:55 11500 

Luke FAGAN Male 15/02/2020 11:00 11500 

Luke VAN LAWICK Male 22/02/2020 13:55 11500 

Mark BROWN Male 1/03/2020 12:30 11500 

Matthew TEMPERLEY Male 16/02/2020 14:51 11500 

Neil FOLEY Male 15/02/2020 13:10 11500 

Robert COX Male 16/02/2020 14:02 11500 

Shane BASHFORD Male 22/02/2020 17:00 11500 

Sheridan PURVIS Female 20/02/2020 9:25 11500 

Chris HARDING Male 23/11/2019 17:00 10029 

Ben FOLEY Male 16/02/2020 16:05 10000 

David M HANNAN Male 22/02/2020 12:55 10000 

duke HOWARD Male 23/02/2020 12:30 10000 

George TECHNITIS Male 21/02/2020 12:30 10000 

Graeme TURNER Male 21/02/2020 6:55 10000 

mark VALLANCE Male 16/02/2020 16:09 10000 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 20/02/2020 10:25 10000 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 23/02/2020 11:55 10000 

Peter SILCOCK Male 21/02/2020 13:50 10000 

Sam BRIDGE Male 21/02/2020 9:43 10000 

samantha MARSHALL Female 23/02/2020 14:40 10000 

stuart FOLEY Male 22/02/2020 11:05 10000 

Troy RIDLEY Male 23/02/2020 15:03 10000 

william HAMMOND Male 23/02/2020 10:50 10000 

Nathan PLUNKETT Male 16/02/2020 11:48 8500 

Shane GAGELER Male 20/10/2019 9:18 8500 

julian BAILEY Male 15/02/2020 11:50 7500 

Tye BANEK Junior 15/02/2020 16:02 7500 

Gregory BROOKES Male 1/12/2019 17:00 4250 

Hugh THOMAS Junior Male 22/02/2020 10:43 3763 

Riagan DOWLING Male 1/12/2019 17:00 1000 

Kane HARTCHER Male 19/10/2019 17:00 290 

Logan BANEK Small Fry 8/03/2020 16:56 31 
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Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 
BORN FREE Geoff LEONARD 14/03/2020 17:00 480729 

WILD THING Chris RUSSELL 23/02/2020 8:08 334450 

AKUMA Peter TREVASKIS 22/03/2020 12:15 294950 

THE OMEN Darin BROWN 22/03/2020 12:40 287750 

GLAUCUS Jason PEPPER 22/03/2020 13:20 227500 

TRUE GRIT Brent HANCOCK 23/02/2020 12:40 195500 

SHELBY David MCANDREW 1/03/2020 15:45 161000 

SEAKA Jeff THOMPSON 29/02/2020 13:20 146000 

GAMEFISHER Greg HANCOCK 23/02/2020 15:37 86000 

MOVIN ON Stephen MARSHALL 22/03/2020 13:25 83000 

WHITEDOG Josh SOWTER 16/02/2020 13:35 77500 

BILLISTIC Brent HARDING 23/02/2020 10:05 70500 

MEGABITE II Rick WRAIGHT 22/02/2020 17:25 63000 

MARAUDER Neil FOLEY 16/02/2020 9:35 58500 

RACKEM UP Jason SMITH 16/02/2020 13:40 58500 

WITCHDOCTOR Peter ALEXANDER 22/02/2020 15:30 47950 

BAD WOLF Matthew MCKENDRY 21/02/2020 6:55 44500 

JENNA Sam BRIDGE 21/02/2020 9:43 41531 

CALYPSO Tim DEAN 15/02/2020 15:02 41500 

CRACKATINNIE Jason NISZCZOT 8/03/2020 16:55 27450 

RARELY IN Mark BROWN 1/03/2020 12:30 26750 

BUSH TO BLUE Troy FRITH 1/03/2020 14:00 23000 

WATCHDOG Kirk WINEFIELD 16/02/2020 11:35 23000 

BLACK WOLF George TECHNITIS 21/02/2020 16:45 21500 

REEL ISSUES Jared BANEK 8/03/2020 16:56 12781 

OBSESSION Boyd MUDRYK 7/03/2020 14:29 12531 

KAOS Peter WILLIAMS 15/02/2020 14:15 12500 

NO EXCUSE Matthew FAIRLIE 21/02/2020 14:30 12500 

PHOENIX David TUBMAN 22/02/2020 11:10 12500 

WET DREAM Greg SCOTT 25/01/2020 9:30 12500 

Angler points only  22/02/2020 16:50 11500 

CHASING BILL Luke FAGAN 15/02/2020 11:00 11500 

TOOMBILLA Robert COX 16/02/2020 14:02 11500 

CURLY III Chris HARDING 23/11/2019 17:00 10029 

BUSHWACKER Jason MARTIN 23/02/2020 15:03 10000 

DARK HORSE Andrew PAYNE 23/02/2020 12:30 10000 

SELFISH Daniel PIETRANGELO 16/02/2020 16:09 10000 

SNEAKY PETE Peter SILCOCK 21/02/2020 13:50 10000 

THE TOLERATOR Ben FOLEY 16/02/2020 16:05 10000 

DEFIANT Leon AKRITIDIS 15/02/2020 14:45 8500 

FLYNN B Vas KALYVAS 15/02/2020 11:50 7500 

COME ON NOW Edgar THOMAS 22/02/2020 10:43 3763 

NOTHIN SUSS Kane HARTCHER 19/10/2019 17:00 290 
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Kelly SWEETMAN F 22/02/2020 16:55 Marlin-Striped 120.2 10 15120.20 Interclub Public Enemy 

Boat Points Only 
 

22/02/2020  13.50 Marlin-Striped 89.4 10 15089.4 Interclub No Excuse 

Corey RADFORD JM 22/02/2020 9:00 Marlin-Striped 80 10 14720.00 Interclub Public Enemy 

Craig HASTINGS M 22/02/2020 10.07 Marlin-Striped 113.3 15 12836.89 Interclub Critakill 

Boat Points Only F 21/02/2020  14.45 Marlin - Black 73.2 10 12323.95 Interclub No Excuse 

Kelly SWEETMAN F 20/02/2020 14:00 Marlin-Striped 72.5 10 12089.38 Ladies Day Public Enemy 

Chris OLIVER M 21/02/2020 11.50 Marlin - Black 71.4 10 11725.31 Interclub Critakill 

Corey RADFORD JM 23/02/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 69.8 10 11205.69 Interclub Public Enemy 

Madison Fairlie SFF 21/02/2020  13.10 Marlin - Black 62.3 10 8926.97 Interclub No Excuse 

Corey RADFORD JM 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 61.4 10 8670.91 Interclub Public Enemy 

Tye BANEK JM 17/01/2020 12:41 Marlin-Blue 122 37 2413.62 Port Macquarie Reel Issues 

Kain JONES M 1/12/2019 17:00 Shark-Blue 112 15 1568.00 Port Stephens/Initial Capture Public Enemy 

Paul MARSHALL M 16/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 95 37 1463.51 Shootout Adrenaline 

Corey RADFORD JM 29/02/2020 17:00 Mahi Mahi 14.6 10 735.40 Port Stephens D.T'S 

Tye BANEK JM 1/12/2019 9:45 Tuna-Yellowfin 31.5 24 570.54 Coffs Harbour Tournament Reel Issues 

Boat Points Only M 23/02/2020 10.55 Mahi Mahi 18.5 15 513.38 Interclub El Nino 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS DETAILED 

Angler Category Date/Time Points 

Corey RADFORD JM 29/02/2020 17:00 35332 

Kelly SWEETMAN F 22/02/2020 16:55 27209.58 

Boat Points Only M 22/02/2020  13.50 15089.4 

Craig HASTINGS M 22/02/2020  10.07 12836.89 

Boat Points Only F 21/02/2020  14.45 12323.95 

Chris OLIVER M 21/02/2020  8.08 11725.31 

Madison Fairlie SFF 21/02/2020  13.10 8926.97 

Tye BANEK JM 17/01/2020 12:41 2984.16 

Kain JONES M 1/12/2019 17:00 1568 

Paul MARSHALL M 16/02/2020 17:00 1463.51 

Boat Points Only M 23/02/2020  17.00 513.38 
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MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE BOAT POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 

PUBLIC ENEMY Luke SWEETMAN 23/02/2020 11:30 63374.18 

NO EXCUSE Matt FAIRLIE 22/02/2020  11.50 36340.32 

CRITAKILL Stephen CHRYSTIE 22/02/2020  11.50 24562.2 

REEL ISSUES Jared BANEK 17/01/2020 12:41 2984.16 

ADRENALINE George GHAMRAWI 16/02/2020 17:00 1463.51 

D.T'S Troy RADFORD 29/02/2020 17:00 735.4 

EL NINO Emery KERTESZ 23/02/2020  10.55 513.38 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location Boat 

Aaron HOSKIN M 25/02/2020 10:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Selfish 

Abbey SMITH F 14/12/2019 17:40 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens Billistic 

Abbey SMITH F 23/11/2019 17:50 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens Rackem Up 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 24/12/2019 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Shelby 

Blake LAMBERT M 20/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Jenna 

Blake LAMBERT M 11/03/2020 15:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Jenna 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 17/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Striped 60 7500 Port Stephens El Nino 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 17/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Striped 60 7500 Port Stephens El Nino 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2020 16:38 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens Jenna 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 29/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens Rarely In 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 29/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Rarely In 

Cooper FRITH JM 20/12/2019 10:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Bush to Blue 

Daniel PIETRANGELO M 25/02/2020 8:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Selfish 

Dennis WOODS M 24/02/2020 12:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Arced Up 

Dennis WOODS M 24/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Arced Up 

Dennis WOODS M 24/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Arced Up 

Dennis WOODS M 13/03/2020 10:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Arced Up 

Dylan COX M 28/02/2020 15:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Rarely In 

Dylan COX M 13/03/2020 9:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens Rarely In 

Greg SCOTT M 27/01/2020 13:42 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Akuma 

Greg SCOTT M 3/01/2020 8:40 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens Akuma 

harry SKINNER M 10/03/2020 14:51 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Continental Shelf Jenna 

harry SKINNER M 11/03/2020 13:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Continental Shelf Jenna 

Hayden MARSHALL M 3/01/2020 12:15 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens Movin On 

Hayden MARSHALL M 3/01/2020 12:35 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens Movin On 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 24/12/2019 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Shelby 

Matthew TEMPERLEY M 13/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Billistic 

Nathan SMITH M 6/03/2020 9:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Nothin Suss 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 19/02/2020 11:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Glaucus 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 19/02/2020 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Glaucus 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 19/02/2020 15:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Glaucus 

Sam BRIDGE M 2/03/2020 11:27 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Jenna 

Sam BRIDGE M 20/02/2020 16:09 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Jenna 

Sam BRIDGE M 21/02/2020 9:43 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens Jenna 

Samuel SWEENY M 19/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Glaucus 

Steve WOODS M 13/03/2020 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Arced Up 

Tom TREVASKIS M 27/01/2020 12:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Akuma 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Angler Category Time/Date Points 
Dennis WOODS M 13/03/2020 10:45 46000 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 29/02/2020 13:30 45000 

Nigel HUMPRHYS M 19/02/2020 15:15 34500 

Sam BRIDGE M 2/03/2020 11:27 33000 

blake LAMBERT M 11/03/2020 15:20 23000 

Dylan COX M 13/03/2020 9:00 21500 

Abbey SMITH F 14/12/2019 17:40 17000 

harry SKINNER M 11/03/2020 13:30 14950 

Greg SCOTT M 27/01/2020 13:42 13450 

Nathan SMITH M 6/03/2020 9:45 12500 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 24/12/2019 9:30 11500 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 24/12/2019 10:30 11500 

Tom TREVASKIS M 27/01/2020 12:50 11500 

Samuel SWEENY M 19/02/2020 13:40 11500 

Daniel PIETRANGELO M 25/02/2020 8:30 11500 

Steve WOODS M 13/03/2020 14:15 11500 

Cooper FRITH M- NOA 20/12/2019 10:30 10000 

Matthew TEMPERLEY M 13/02/2020 10:00 10000 

Aaron HOSKIN M 25/02/2020 10:20 10000 

Hayden MARSHALL M 3/01/2020 12:35 6000 

 
 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 
JENNA Sam BRIDGE 11/03/2020 15:20 80950 

ARCED UP Steve WOODS 13/03/2020 14:15 57500 

GLAUCUS Jason PEPPER 19/02/2020 15:15 46000 

RARELY IN Mark BROWN 13/03/2020 9:00 41500 

AKUMA Peter TREVASKIS 27/01/2020 13:42 24950 

SHELBY David MCANDREW 24/12/2019 10:30 23000 

SELFISH Daniel PIETRANGELO 25/02/2020 10:20 21500 

BILLISTIC Brent HARDING 13/02/2020 10:00 18500 

EL NINO Emery KERTESZ 17/02/2020 14:03 15000 

NOTHIN SUSS Kane HARTCHER 6/03/2020 9:45 12500 

BUSH TO BLUE Troy FRITH 20/12/2019 10:30 10000 

RACKEM UP Jason SMITH 23/11/2019 17:50 8500 

MOVIN ON Stephen MARSHALL 3/01/2020 12:35 6000 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 



 

 

 

 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species Weight L/C Points Location Boat 

Clare HARDING JF 22/01/2020 14:30 Mahi Mahi 15.4 10 818.2 Port Stephens Curly III 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Angler Cat Points Date/Time Location Boat 

Clare HARDING JF 818.2 22/01/2020 14:30 Port Stephens Curly III 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 

CURLY III Chris HARDING 22/01/2020 14:30 818.2 
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  2020 GARMIN BILLFISH SHOOTOUT RESULTS 

      

Heaviest Marlin over 150kg 
Boat: The Cuban - Port Hacking 

157kg Blue Marlin 

Champion Team 1 Tag & Release 
Boat: Zorro - 103,500 Points 

Club: Broken Bay GFC 
 

 

 

Champion Team 2 Tag & Release 
Boat: Lucky Strike – 79,000 Points 

Club: Newcastle GFC 
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2020 GARMIN BILLFISH SHOOTOUT RESULTS 

      

Champion Team 3 Tag & Release 
Boat: White Dog - 69,000 Points 

Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

 

Champion Team 4 Tag & Release 
Boat: Marauder - 56,000 Points  

Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Champion Team 5 Tag & Release  
Boat: Hoodlum - 47,000 Points  

Club: Sydney GFC 
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2020 GARMIN BILLFISH SHOOTOUT RESULTS 

      

 
Champion Team 6 Tag & Release 

Boat: The Omen - 46,000 Points On C/B 
Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 

 

 

 

Champion Team 7 Tag & Release 
Akuma - 46,000 Points on C/B 

Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Champion Team 8 Tag & Release 
Rackem Up - 46,000 Points on C/B 

Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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Champion Team 9 Tag & Release 
True Grit - 46,000 Points on C/B 

Club: Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Champion Team 10 Tag & Release 
Casey - 46,000 Points on C/B 

Club: Sydney GFC 
 

2020 GARMIN BILLFISH SHOOTOUT RESULTS 
 

      

            
Champion Junior Female Angler Tag & Release 

Makira Wright - 16,000 Points 
Club: Sydney GFC 

 

Champion Junior Male Angler Tag & Release 
Oska Davis - 31,500 Points 
Club: Central Coast GFC 
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 2020 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS 
ANGLER TROPHIES 

 Lake Macquarie GFC - highest point scoring small fry angler overall 
Madison FAIRLIE 8926.97 pts 'NO EXCUSE' Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Peter Bennett Trophy - most tag / release points by junior 
Alex BINKIN 61500.00 pts 'CAPTAIN' Newcastle Game Fishing Club 
 

I.C Frith / Associations Trophy - highest tag / release points by Adult lady angler 
Caron COLLINS 150500.00 pts 'WEEKEND DETENTION' Great Lakes GFC 
 

Champion Male Angler - Highest Point Scoring Angler 
Corey RADFORD 34596.60 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY' Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Jac III Trophy - most tag / release points male angler 
Jerome AYAD 231950.00 pts 'SMARTBILL' Sydney GFC 
 

Fred Toll Trophy - heaviest shark 
Chad KAVANAGH 240.20 kg Shark-Tiger 'REEL CRAZY' Lake Macquarie GFC 
 

Bob Dyer Trophy - heaviest marlin 
Joshua HALLAM 139.50 kg Marlin-Blue 'KILL TANK' Central Coast GFC 
 

Jay-ah Trophy - heaviest blue marlin 
Joshua HALLAM 139.50 kg Marlin-Blue 'KILL TANK' Central Coast GFC 
 

Impala Trophy - heaviest other game fish 
Mia WRIGHT 25.90 kg Shortbill Spearfish 'TANTRUM' Sydney GFC 
 

Newcastle / Port Stephens GFC Trophy - most tag / release points by small fry 
Coby ROGERS 35010.00 pts 'NIRVANA' Kiama GFC Inc 
 

Peter Goadby Trophy - highest point scoring capture by adult male 
Brendan HARRIS 15085.80 pts 'RAMPAGE' Broken Bay GFC 
 

George Besoff Trophy - highest point scoring angler - capture 
Corey RADFORD 34596.60 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY' Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Tom Roche Trophy - highest point scoring capture adult female 
Kelly SWEETMAN 15120.20 pts 'PUBLIC ENEMY' Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Bill Heyward Trophy - highest point scoring capture - junior/small fry 
Joshua HALLAM 19460.25 pts 'KILL TANK' Central Coast GFC 
 

Louis Ardilly Trophy - angler who tags / releases most marlin 
Jerome AYAD 20 Marlin 'SMARTBILL' Sydney GFC 
 
Port Macquarie GFC Trophy - angler who tags/ releases most sharks 
Michael LAVERS 2 Shark 'ESCAPADE' Broken Bay GFC 
 
Barbara Bee Shield - Boat scoring highest points for tag & Release Of Sharks 
TAILWALKER 6900.00 pts Shellharbour GFC Inc. 
Anglers: Phillip LAMOND(c), Jake PIZZUTO, Nic RATCLIFFE, Ryan KACZOROWSKI 

 

66 



 

 

  

Gari-Lee Shield - boat scoring highest tag / release points for other game fish 
ESCAPADE 1150.00 pts Broken Bay GFC 
Anglers: Michael ARMOUR(c), Michael LAVERS, Eugene ROMANIUK, Lachlan JAMES, Byron FORD, Marcus 
MACKEY 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 60kg line class 
Not Won 
 

David Litchfield Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 37kg line class 
LOCKOUT 8500.00 pts Botany Bay GFC Inc. 
Anglers: Ameen AYOUB(c), Carl AYOUB, George KOLISTASIS, George HARAMIS, Apkar ERVAN, Jim GAVCI, 
Steve SPINKS 
 

Otto Volz Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 24kg line class 
CAPTAIN 60000.00 pts Newcastle Game Fishing Club 
Anglers: Alex BINKIN, Morgan FREW, Aaron HAMPO, Les BINKIN(c) 
 

Jeppesen Marine Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 15kg line class 
SMARTBILL 267950.00 pts Sydney GFC 
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS 
 

Broken Bay GFC Trophy - Champion boat Tag & Release - 4kg to 10kg line class 
THE OMEN 62500.00 pts 
Anglers: Darin BROWN(c), Nathan BROWN, Joel ABERCROMBIE, Wil FLANAGAN 
 

Gloriana Shield - boat scoring highest points for tag / release of billfish 
SMARTBILL 274500.00 pts Sydney GFC 
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS 
 

- 3rd place champion boat - tag n release 
PRO-FISH-ENT 195529.00 pts Kiama GFC Inc 
Anglers: Sondal BENSAN(c), Mitch CRONIN, Craig DAVIES, Scott BROWN, Stuart WILLICK, Jake WILLICK 
 

Sydney GFC Tag / Release Trophy - runner up champion boat Tag / Release 
FREEDOM 207000.00 pts Central Coast GFC 
Anglers: Scott THORRINGTON(c), Jay HOUSEHAM, Ben BRIGHT, Pip WALKER, James THACKERAY, Josh 
LOWRY 
 

Marquis Shield - Champion Boat Tag / Release 
SMARTBILL 277950.00 pts Sydney GFC 
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS 
 

- 3rd place champion boat - capture 
NO EXCUSE 36340.32 pts Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
Anglers: Matt FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

Ken Hanley Trophy - runner up champion boat capture 
RAMPAGE 45420.77 pts Broken Bay GFC 
Anglers: Glenn PAGE(c), Brendan HARRIS, Neil FRANCIS, Jake FRANCIS, Michael JONES, Ian DALGLEISH 
 

Broken Bay GFC - champion boat capture 
PUBLIC ENEMY 49716.80 pts Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 

Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey 
RADFORD 
 

2020 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS 
BOAT TROPHIES 
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Mustad Capture Hook Award - Champion Club Capture 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 2. 110619.32 pts  Boat: PUBLIC ENEMY  
Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey 
RADFORD Boat: CRITAKILL Anglers: Steve CHRYSTIE(c), Craig HASTINGS, Chris OLIVER Boat: NO EXCUSE 
Anglers: Matt FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

Ricky Chan Trophy - champion club team scoring highest number of sharks T/R 
SYDNEY GFC- TEAM 4. 2 Shark    Boat: SMARTBILL  
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS Boat: 
EAGLE Anglers: John FORDHAM(c), Todd LEACH, Dennis DENT, Leo DEKKER, Elliott MULLER Boat: ALUHR 
Anglers: Glenn HUNTER(c), Robert RIGGS, Jake RIGGS, Blake KELLY, Matthew WRIGHT 
 

Mustad Tag Award - Champion Club Tag / Release 
SYDNEY GFC- TEAM 4. 480450.00 pts    Boat: SMARTBILL  
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS Boat: 
EAGLE Anglers: John FORDHAM(c), Todd LEACH, Dennis DENT, Leo DEKKER, Elliott MULLER Boat: ALUHR 
Anglers: Glenn HUNTER(c), Robert RIGGS, Jake RIGGS, Blake KELLY, Matthew WRIGHT 
 

- 3rd Place Team Capture 
LAKE MACQUARIE GFC - TEAM 2.   39411.57 pts    Boat: REEL CRAZY  
Anglers: Sam WILKINS(c), Chad KAVANAGH, James DEVEREUX Boat: FINATIC Anglers: Aaron BROWNE(c), 
Ryan BETTISON, Justin ARKLEY, Mick KENNEDY, Matthew SMITH Boat: DARK N STORMY Anglers: Ryan 
JONES(c), Melinda JONES, Steve GILLIGAN, Chris BRIGGS, Dean PANNOWITZ, Matt WEBBER 
 

Bill Southam Spoon - runner up club team capture 
BROKEN BAY GFC - TEAM 2. 54849.18 pts    Boat: WILD BLUE  
Anglers: Warren BOUCHER(c), Leigh ATKINS Boat: GERONIMO Anglers: Brenton YATES(c), Rick STOCKLEY, 
Johnny FORDHAM, Kane BOTTING, Tom BETTENSEN, Kasey SEALY, Jonathan YATES Boat: RAMPAGE 
Anglers: Glenn PAGE(c), Brendan HARRIS, Neil FRANCIS, Jake FRANCIS, Michael JONES, Ian DALGLEISH 
 

Interclub Shield - Champion Club Team capture 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 2. 110619.32 pts    Boat: PUBLIC ENEMY  
Anglers: Luke SWEETMAN(c), Kelly SWEETMAN, Kain JONES, Josh SOWTER, Troy RADFORD, Corey 
RADFORD Boat: CRITAKILL Anglers: Steve CHRYSTIE(c), Craig HASTINGS, Chris OLIVER Boat: NO EXCUSE 
Anglers: Matt FAIRLIE(c), Zac DANBY, Tara ROWE, Madison FAIRLIE 
 

- 3rd Place Team TR 
N&PSGFC - TEAM 3. 348450.00 pts     Boat: SHELBY  
Anglers: David MCANDREW(c), Kaylene MCANDREW, Amy MCANDREW, Mike BROWN, Stuart PENTIN, Joel 
RYAN Boat: TRUE GRIT Anglers: Brent HANCOCK(c), Shane SCOTT, Michael STONE Boat: WILD THING 
Anglers: Chris RUSSELL(c), Stephanie VAN HERP, Josh CARNEY, Steve WILKINSON 
 

Port Hacking GFC Tag / Release Trophy - runner up club team tag / release 
CENTRAL COAST GFC- TEAM 1.     414025.00 pts      Boat: FREEDOM  
Anglers: Scott THORRINGTON(c), Jay HOUSEHAM, Ben BRIGHT, Pip WALKER, James THACKERAY, Josh 
LOWRY Boat: ASALT WEAPON Anglers: Luke BELL(c), Ryan MORGAN, Sharleen MORGAN Boat: CHASIN - 
TAIL Anglers: Dean CALETTI(c), Robert JOHNSON, Andrew NASH 
 

Bundabah Trophy - Champion club team tag / release 
SYDNEY GFC- TEAM 4. 480450.00 pts     Boat: SMARTBILL  
Anglers: Sam AYAD(c), Jerome AYAD, Sebastian DEBONO, Byrom VON BONDE, Michael KOVANUS Boat: 
EAGLE Anglers: John FORDHAM(c), Todd LEACH, Dennis DENT, Leo DEKKER, Elliott MULLER Boat: ALUHR 
Anglers: Glenn HUNTER(c), Robert RIGGS, Jake RIGGS, Blake KELLY, Matthew WRIGHT 

2020 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS 
TEAM TROPHIES 
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Cat Name Date Time Species Weight L/C Boat Name Points 

Junior HALLAM Joshua 23/02/2020 10:35 Marlin-Blue 139.50 15 KILL TANK 19460.25 

Female SWEETMAN Kelly 22/02/2020 16:55 Marlin-Striped 120.20 10 PUBLIC ENEMY 15120.20 

Female ROWE Tara 22/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Striped 89.40 10 NO EXCUSE 15089.40 

Male HARRIS Brendan 23/02/2020 11:25 Marlin-Striped 85.80 10 RAMPAGE 15085.80 

Male SORENSEN Grant 21/02/2020 13:00 Marlin-Striped 83.60 10 OHANA 15083.60 

Male FRANCIS Jake 22/02/2020 15:10 Marlin-Striped 83.00 10 RAMPAGE 15083.00 

Junior RADFORD Corey 22/02/2020 09:00 Marlin-Striped 80.00 10 PUBLIC ENEMY 14720.00 

Junior DAVIS Oska 22/02/2020 17:45 Marlin-Striped 79.90 10 MR PIG 14683.22 

Male FRANCIS Jake 23/02/2020 09:00 Marlin-Black 79.50 10 RAMPAGE 14536.58 

Male KAVANAGH Chad 22/02/2020 15:00 Shark-Tiger 240.20 15 REEL CRAZY 14424.01 

Male ARKLEY Justin 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Striped 75.50 10 FINATIC 13110.58 

Male HASTINGS Craig 22/02/2020 10:07 Marlin-Striped 113.30 15 CRITAKILL 12836.89 

Female ROWE Tara 21/02/2020 14:45 Marlin-Black 73.20 10 NO EXCUSE 12323.95 

Male OLIVER Chris 21/02/2020 11:50 Marlin-Black 71.40 10 CRITAKILL 11725.31 

Junior RADFORD Corey 23/02/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 69.80 10 PUBLIC ENEMY 11205.69 

Junior WRIGHT Mia 22/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Blue 99.80 15 TANTRUM 9960.04 

Junior YATES Jonathan 21/02/2020 18:15 Marlin-Striped 97.10 15 GERONIMO 9428.41 

Small 
Fry 

FAIRLIE Madison 21/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Black 62.30 10 NO EXCUSE 8926.97 

Junior RADFORD Corey 21/02/2020 17:00 Marlin-Black 61.40 10 PUBLIC ENEMY 8670.91 

Male WILKINS Sam 22/02/2020 17:30 Shark-Tiger 158.80 15 REEL CRAZY 6304.36 

Male KAVANAGH Chad 23/02/2020 12:20 Shark-Tiger 149.30 15 REEL CRAZY 5572.62 

Male DARDAS Ibby 22/02/2020 12:44 Shark-Mako 139.20 15 UNDERTAKER 4844.16 

Male BEHA Goktay 21/02/2020 12:20 Marlin-Black 95.00 24 POINTER 3459.58 

Junior WRIGHT Mia 22/02/2020 13:35 Shortbill 
Spearfish 

25.90 15 TANTRUM 1006.22 

Male BILSBOROUGH 
Brendon 

22/02/2020 08:08 Mahi Mahi 15.20 10 CARNAGE 797.09 

Male HARRIS Brendan 22/02/2020 16:00 Mahi Mahi 14.40 10 RAMPAGE 715.39 

Male DYKES Ken 23/02/2020 10:55 Mahi Mahi 18.50 15 EL NINO 513.38 

Male KARAVIAS Alex 21/02/2020 16:35 Mahi Mahi 15.60 15 INSTANT KARMA 365.04 
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Cat Name Boat Name Count Back Points 

Junior RADFORD Corey PUBLIC ENEMY 23/02/2020 at 11:30 34596.60 

Male FRANCIS Jake RAMPAGE 23/02/2020 at 09:00 29619.58 

Female ROWE Tara NO EXCUSE 22/02/2020 at 13:50 27413.35 

Male KAVANAGH Chad REEL CRAZY 23/02/2020 at 12:20 19996.63 

Junior HALLAM Joshua KILL TANK 23/02/2020 at 10:35 19460.25 

Male HARRIS Brendan RAMPAGE 23/02/2020 at 11:25 15801.19 

Female SWEETMAN Kelly PUBLIC ENEMY 22/02/2020 at 16:55 15120.20 

Male SORENSEN Grant OHANA 21/02/2020 at 13:00 15083.60 

Junior DAVIS Oska MR PIG 22/02/2020 at 17:45 14683.22 

Male ARKLEY Justin FINATIC 21/02/2020 at 17:00 13110.58 

Male HASTINGS Craig CRITAKILL 22/02/2020 at 10:07 12836.89 

Male OLIVER Chris CRITAKILL 21/02/2020 at 11:50 11725.31 

Junior WRIGHT Mia TANTRUM 22/02/2020 at 15:20 10966.26 

Junior YATES Jonathan GERONIMO 21/02/2020 at 18:15 9428.41 

Small Fry FAIRLIE Madison NO EXCUSE 21/02/2020 at 13:10 8926.97 

Male WILKINS Sam REEL CRAZY 22/02/2020 at 17:30 6304.36 

Male DARDAS Ibby UNDERTAKER 22/02/2020 at 12:44 4844.16 

Male BEHA Goktay POINTER 21/02/2020 at 12:20 3459.58 

Male BILSBOROUGH Brendon CARNAGE 22/02/2020 at 08:08 797.09 

Male DYKES Ken EL NINO 23/02/2020 at 10:55 513.38 

Male KARAVIAS Alex INSTANT KARMA 21/02/2020 at 16:35 365.04 

2020 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP POINT SCORE  
CAPTURE SUMMARY 
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Cat Name Date Time Species L/C Boat Name Points 

Female COLLINS Caron 23/02/2020 15:59 Marlin-Black 10 WEEKEND DETENTION 12500.00 

Male FLANAGAN Wil 23/02/2020 15:28 Marlin-Black 10 THE OMEN 12500.00 

Male BISHOP Jacob 23/02/2020 15:15 Marlin-Black 10 PLAYPENN 12500.00 

Male LUHR Anthony 23/02/2020 14:38 Marlin-Black 10 RARE BREED 12500.00 

Male BROWN Nathan 23/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 THE OMEN 12500.00 

Male BROWN Nathan 23/02/2020 10:44 Marlin-Black 10 THE OMEN 12500.00 

Small Fry ROGERS Coby 23/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 10 NIRVANA 12500.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel 23/02/2020 09:30 Marlin-Black 10 THE OMEN 12500.00 

Male WOODEN Ben 23/02/2020 08:05 Marlin-Black 10 PLAYPENN 12500.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel 23/02/2020 07:46 Marlin-Black 10 THE OMEN 12500.00 

Small Fry ROGERS Coby 22/02/2020 13:13 Marlin-Black 10 NIRVANA 12500.00 

Male MACKAY Jamie 22/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Black 10 GROUNDSWELL 12500.00 

Junior TUBMAN Keira 22/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 10 PHOENIX 12500.00 

Junior YATES Jonathan 22/02/2020 09:37 Marlin-Striped 10 GERONIMO 12500.00 

Junior LIVINGSTONE Caleb 21/02/2020 15:46 Marlin-Black 10 GLORIANA 12500.00 

Male DANBY Zac 21/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Striped 10 NO EXCUSE 12500.00 

Junior HALLAM Joshua 21/02/2020 12:35 Marlin-Black 10 KILL TANK 12500.00 

Male HALLAM Geoff 21/02/2020 12:13 Marlin-Black 10 KILL TANK 12500.00 

Junior DAVIS Oska 21/02/2020 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 MR PIG 12500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 23/02/2020 16:22 Marlin-Striped 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Female VAN HERP Stephanie 23/02/2020 16:03 Marlin-Striped 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 23/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Black 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male FINDLAY Craig 23/02/2020 15:45 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 23/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male LEAMING Paul 23/02/2020 15:39 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 23/02/2020 15:38 Marlin-Black 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Male THACKERAY James 23/02/2020 15:36 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Female MANDERSON Lexie 23/02/2020 15:36 Marlin-Striped 15 WEAPON 11500.00 

Male BUTTERWORTH Tane 23/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Black 15 RABBIT 11500.00 

Male CARNEY Josh 23/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male DEKKER Leo 23/02/2020 15:13 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 23/02/2020 15:13 Marlin-Black 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male LINTURN Haydn 23/02/2020 15:08 Marlin-Black 15 SCREAMIN SEMEN 11500.00 

Female VOLZ Francis 23/02/2020 15:02 Marlin-Black 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter 23/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch 23/02/2020 14:51 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 23/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Junior LIVINGSTONE Jack 23/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 GLORIANA 11500.00 

Male THOMPSON Christian 23/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 14:47 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 23/02/2020 14:45 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male WISE John 23/02/2020 14:38 Marlin-Black 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 
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Female MORGAN Sharleen 23/02/2020 14:37 Marlin-Black 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 23/02/2020 14:31 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter 23/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Female OFFORD Elly 23/02/2020 14:25 Marlin-Striped 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Female SMITH Victoria 23/02/2020 14:23 Marlin-Striped 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve 23/02/2020 14:19 Marlin-Striped 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 23/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 GAMEFISHER 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 23/02/2020 14:14 Marlin-Striped 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Male VAN DER WALT Rudi 23/02/2020 14:14 Marlin-Black 15 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 23/02/2020 14:07 Marlin-Black 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male THOMPSON Jayedon 23/02/2020 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch 23/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male JAMES Lachlan 23/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 ESCAPADE 11500.00 

Male GRAY Dean 23/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Striped 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 

Male BOOTH Martin 23/02/2020 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 23/02/2020 13:32 Marlin-Striped 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 23/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 23/02/2020 13:27 Marlin-Black 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Male BANKS Shane 23/02/2020 13:25 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 23/02/2020 13:22 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Junior NEWCOMBE Taj 23/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 NIRVANA 11500.00 

Male THOMPSON Christian 23/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male LEACH Todd 23/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 23/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male THACKERAY James 23/02/2020 13:03 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male DEKKER Leo 23/02/2020 13:00 Marlin-Black 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male SMITH Hayden 23/02/2020 13:00 Marlin-Striped 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 23/02/2020 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male PAYN Dan 23/02/2020 12:35 Marlin-Black 15 RABBIT 11500.00 

Male NUNN Jason 23/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 FIFI 11500.00 

Male DENT Dennis 23/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male FISHER Simon 23/02/2020 12:28 Marlin-Striped 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male BARBER Mitch 23/02/2020 12:15 Marlin-Striped 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male CARNEY Josh 23/02/2020 12:12 Marlin-Striped 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 23/02/2020 12:04 Marlin-Striped 15 GAMEFISHER 11500.00 

Male JOYCE David 23/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Black 15 THE OUTLAW 11500.00 

Male DONLAN Steve 23/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Striped 15 THE RUSTLER 11500.00 

Male BROWN Scott 23/02/2020 11:50 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male BRANCH Dale 23/02/2020 11:48 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 11:45 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male WISE John 23/02/2020 11:43 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 23/02/2020 11:43 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male KOVANUS Michael 23/02/2020 11:40 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male VAN DER WALT Rudi 23/02/2020 11:34 Marlin-Striped 15 BIG BLUE 11500.00 
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Male WILLICK Stuart 23/02/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male ONEIL Adam 23/02/2020 11:18 Marlin-Striped 15 CASEY 11500.00 

Male STONE Michael 23/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male THOMPSON Jayedon 23/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male JOYCE David 23/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Black 15 THE OUTLAW 11500.00 

Male WISE John 23/02/2020 11:02 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female TOWNSEND Shalea 23/02/2020 11:00 Marlin-Striped 15 AWATEA 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 23/02/2020 10:55 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male HUTCHEN Julian 23/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Striped 15 GALE FORCE 11500.00 

Male DENT Dennis 23/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 23/02/2020 10:49 Marlin-Striped 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 23/02/2020 10:40 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male HUMPHRYS Nigel 23/02/2020 10:37 Marlin-Black 15 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Male VEHEYEN Egan 23/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 BETTER THAN LEGO 11500.00 

Female OFFORD Elly 23/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male SEMKEN Jack 23/02/2020 10:28 Marlin-Black 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male LOWRY Josh 23/02/2020 10:27 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male SWART Joel 23/02/2020 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 23/02/2020 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male ASPDEN Ed 23/02/2020 10:13 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male LEAMING Paul 23/02/2020 10:12 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male HILL Michael 23/02/2020 10:12 Marlin-Black 15 THE OUTLAW 11500.00 

Male KIRBY Michael 23/02/2020 10:05 Marlin-Striped 15 GALE FORCE 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 10:04 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male WAHHAB Paul 23/02/2020 10:03 Marlin-Black 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male WISE John 23/02/2020 10:02 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male BELECOUA Lubi 23/02/2020 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 GALE FORCE 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 09:48 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male LOWRY Josh 23/02/2020 09:41 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Female VAN HERP Stephanie 23/02/2020 09:40 Marlin-Striped 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 09:30 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 09:20 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 23/02/2020 09:20 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 23/02/2020 09:10 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male THACKERAY James 23/02/2020 09:09 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2020 09:05 Marlin-Striped 15 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male LEACH Todd 23/02/2020 08:55 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male DEKKER Leo 23/02/2020 08:45 Marlin-Black 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male QAHOUSH Ben 23/02/2020 08:34 Marlin-Striped 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male LEACH Todd 23/02/2020 08:24 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 08:16 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve 23/02/2020 08:08 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male BROWN Scott 23/02/2020 07:38 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter 22/02/2020 17:35 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 
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Female LITCHFIELD Helen 22/02/2020 17:25 Marlin-Black 15 MEGABITE II 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 17:06 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Female MANDERSON Lexie 22/02/2020 16:55 Marlin-Striped 15 WEAPON 11500.00 

Male DIMARCO Sam 22/02/2020 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 THE RUSTLER 11500.00 

Male SPENCE Leon (Gideon) 22/02/2020 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male PAGE Riley 22/02/2020 16:40 Marlin-Black 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Junior FITZALAN Marni 22/02/2020 16:35 Marlin-Black 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 16:28 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male LIDDALL Stephen 22/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Striped 15 CASEY 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 16:10 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 22/02/2020 16:09 Marlin-Striped 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 16:06 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male BASHFORD Shane 22/02/2020 16:04 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 22/02/2020 16:04 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 22/02/2020 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male JONES Ken 22/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Black 15 THE RUSTLER 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 15:37 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male ROBERTS Graham 22/02/2020 15:35 Marlin-Black 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male JOYCE David 22/02/2020 15:30 Marlin-Striped 15 THE OUTLAW 11500.00 

Male BISHOP-GATENBY 
Ross 

22/02/2020 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 22/02/2020 15:28 Marlin-Striped 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male WILLICK Jake 22/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 22/02/2020 15:13 Marlin-Black 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 22/02/2020 15:05 Marlin-Striped 15 CAPTAIN 11500.00 

Male HUMPHRYS Nigel 22/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Female CURTIS Karly 22/02/2020 14:58 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 22/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 22/02/2020 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male FINDLAY Craig 22/02/2020 14:35 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male CHIVERS Kye 22/02/2020 14:34 Marlin-Black 15 THE OUTLAW 11500.00 

Male KELLY Joel 22/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male COOPER Rob 22/02/2020 14:28 Marlin-Black 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 22/02/2020 14:17 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male O'NEIL Mike 22/02/2020 14:05 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male DENT Dennis 22/02/2020 14:05 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male VAN LAWICK Luke 22/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Striped 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male CARNEY Josh 22/02/2020 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male JAMES Lachlan 22/02/2020 13:46 Marlin-Striped 15 ESCAPADE 11500.00 

Male MARTIN Nick 22/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male WISE John 22/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female CURTIS Karly 22/02/2020 13:39 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel 22/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 THE OMEN 11500.00 

Male BRIGHT Ben 22/02/2020 13:22 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 
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Male HUMPHRYS Nigel 22/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch 22/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male STANSFIELD Luke 22/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 FIFI 11500.00 

Male PAGE Riley 22/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male OHROK Hussein 22/02/2020 13:05 Marlin-Black 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male BYRNES Mark 22/02/2020 13:02 Marlin-Striped 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 12:58 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 22/02/2020 12:50 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male BRIGHT Ben 22/02/2020 12:44 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male THOMPSON Christian 22/02/2020 12:40 Marlin-Black 15 SEAKA 11500.00 

Male JAMES Lachlan 22/02/2020 12:20 Marlin-Striped 15 ESCAPADE 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 22/02/2020 12:17 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male SEMKEN Jack 22/02/2020 12:12 Marlin-Black 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Female GRAHAM Claire 22/02/2020 12:10 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male THACKERAY James 22/02/2020 12:08 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 22/02/2020 12:03 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 22/02/2020 11:57 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 22/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male STEPHENSON Chase 22/02/2020 11:52 Marlin-Black 15 SCREAMIN SEMEN 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 22/02/2020 11:50 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male BROWN Nathan 22/02/2020 11:45 Marlin-Black 15 THE OMEN 11500.00 

Male SEMKEN Jack 22/02/2020 11:36 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Female TOWNSEND Shalea 22/02/2020 11:35 Marlin-Black 15 AWATEA 11500.00 

Male MOWBRAY Stephen 22/02/2020 11:29 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 22/02/2020 11:25 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male CHAMPLEY Colin 22/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Black 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male SEMKEN Jack 22/02/2020 11:08 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Female VAN HERP Stephanie 22/02/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male DONLAN Steve 22/02/2020 11:00 Marlin-Blue 15 THE RUSTLER 11500.00 

Male DENT Dennis 22/02/2020 11:00 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male BROWN Scott 22/02/2020 10:55 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male PAGE Riley 22/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male FLANAGAN Wil 22/02/2020 10:42 Marlin-Striped 15 THE OMEN 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 22/02/2020 10:40 Marlin-Black 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Junior MIEGEL Jack 22/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 JACK DANIELS 11500.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 22/02/2020 10:28 Marlin-Black 15 GAMEFISHER 11500.00 

Male SMITH Phil 22/02/2020 10:24 Marlin-Striped 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 10:17 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male ROGERS Callum 22/02/2020 10:10 Marlin-Striped 15 NIRVANA 11500.00 

Male PAGE Riley 22/02/2020 10:05 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male TREVASKIS Tom 22/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Striped 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male ZAKARIAN Raffi 22/02/2020 09:55 Marlin-Striped 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 
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Male LEAMING Paul 22/02/2020 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 22/02/2020 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male WEBSTER Phil 22/02/2020 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 22/02/2020 09:47 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male STONE Michael 22/02/2020 09:45 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male KARAVIAS Alex 22/02/2020 09:35 Marlin-Striped 15 INSTANT KARMA 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 22/02/2020 09:15 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male VAN DER WALT Rudi 22/02/2020 09:12 Marlin-Striped 15 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male BROWN Scott 22/02/2020 09:00 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male STONE Michael 22/02/2020 08:58 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 22/02/2020 08:54 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male BRIGHT Ben 22/02/2020 08:47 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve 22/02/2020 08:45 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male DEKKER Leo 22/02/2020 08:37 Marlin-Striped 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Junior MIEGEL Jack 22/02/2020 08:30 Marlin-Black 15 JACK DANIELS 11500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter 22/02/2020 07:50 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male WAHHAB Paul 21/02/2020 17:46 Marlin-Striped 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male HUMPHRYS Nigel 21/02/2020 17:30 Marlin-Striped 15 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Male KOVANUS Michael 21/02/2020 17:29 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 21/02/2020 17:23 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male BROWN Nathan 21/02/2020 17:20 Marlin-Black 15 THE OMEN 11500.00 

Male DAVIES Craig 21/02/2020 17:20 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy 21/02/2020 17:15 Marlin-Black 15 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 21/02/2020 17:12 Marlin-Black 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Male KOVANUS Michael 21/02/2020 17:11 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male DOMANSKI Max 21/02/2020 17:10 Marlin-Striped 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male LEACH Todd 21/02/2020 17:05 Marlin-Black 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 21/02/2020 17:01 Marlin-Black 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 16:59 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male MCMULLEN Peter 21/02/2020 16:55 Marlin-Black 15 EL NINO 11500.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 21/02/2020 16:50 Marlin-Striped 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male ONEIL Adam 21/02/2020 16:49 Marlin-Black 15 CASEY 11500.00 

Male KARKALETSIS George 21/02/2020 16:45 Marlin-Black 15 BLACK WOLF 11500.00 

Male WILLICK Stuart 21/02/2020 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 21/02/2020 16:40 Marlin-Striped 15 GAMEFISHER 11500.00 

Male LEACH Todd 21/02/2020 16:30 Marlin-Black 15 EAGLE 11500.00 

Female VAN HERP Stephanie 21/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter 21/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Striped 15 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy 21/02/2020 16:12 Marlin-Black 15 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male CHAMPLEY Colin 21/02/2020 16:12 Marlin-Black 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male DOMANSKI Max 21/02/2020 16:05 Marlin-Striped 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male NOLOT Jeff 21/02/2020 15:55 Marlin-Black 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 21/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male RITCHIE Stephen 21/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Black 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 
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Male THACKERAY James 21/02/2020 15:46 Marlin-Black 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve 21/02/2020 15:41 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male BISHOP-GATENBY 
Ross 

21/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Black 15 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Male CARNEY Josh 21/02/2020 15:38 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 15:36 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male CHAMPLEY Colin 21/02/2020 15:29 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 21/02/2020 15:25 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male WILLICK Jake 21/02/2020 15:25 Marlin-Striped 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 21/02/2020 15:20 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Female WALKER Pip 21/02/2020 15:17 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male BANKS Shane 21/02/2020 15:14 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch 21/02/2020 15:05 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male THACKERAY James 21/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male BRIGGS Chris 21/02/2020 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 DARK N STORMY 11500.00 

Male CURTIS Danny 21/02/2020 14:50 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male BROWN Scott 21/02/2020 14:45 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 14:43 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male DAVIES Craig 21/02/2020 14:39 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male DAVIDSON Connor 21/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 BLACKOUT 11500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch 21/02/2020 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Junior FITZALAN Marni 21/02/2020 14:25 Marlin-Striped 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 21/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male SIMPSON Andrew 21/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 PRIME TIME 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg 21/02/2020 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 AKUMA 11500.00 

Male HUMPHRYS Nigel 21/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Black 15 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 21/02/2020 14:01 Marlin-Striped 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male HOUSEHAM Jay 21/02/2020 13:58 Marlin-Striped 15 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male GOURLAS Michael 21/02/2020 13:57 Marlin-Black 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male STEPHENSON Chase 21/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Black 15 SCREAMIN SEMEN 11500.00 

Male VOLZ Jeremy 21/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Striped 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel 21/02/2020 13:43 Marlin-Black 15 THE OMEN 11500.00 

Female CURTIS Karly 21/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male BISHOP Jacob 21/02/2020 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 PLAYPENN 11500.00 

Male DAVIES Craig 21/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 21/02/2020 13:23 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male HUGHSON Shawn 21/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male WISE John 21/02/2020 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 21/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male SHEPPARD Michael 21/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Striped 15 FIFI 11500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy 21/02/2020 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male WOODEN Ben 21/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Black 15 PLAYPENN 11500.00 

Female COLLINS Caron 21/02/2020 13:01 Marlin-Black 15 WEEKEND DETENTION 11500.00 

Male CREALY Josh 21/02/2020 13:00 Marlin-Black 15 BLACKOUT 11500.00 

Male OFFORD Murry 21/02/2020 12:58 Marlin-Black 15 COOKIE 11500.00 
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Male DA SILVA Sergio 21/02/2020 12:45 Marlin-Striped 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 12:42 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male HAM Darren 21/02/2020 12:25 Marlin-Black 15 MAYHAM 11500.00 

Male STONE Michael 21/02/2020 12:20 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 21/02/2020 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert 21/02/2020 12:10 Marlin-Black 15 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Male BISHOP-GATENBY 
Ross 

21/02/2020 11:55 Marlin-Black 15 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy 21/02/2020 11:45 Marlin-Striped 15 SHELBY 11500.00 

Female BRENTON Jodie 21/02/2020 11:43 Marlin-Striped 15 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male ROBERTS Graham 21/02/2020 11:42 Marlin-Striped 15 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male TULL Nick 21/02/2020 11:25 Marlin-Black 15 REEL TROUBLE 11500.00 

Male HUTCHEN Julian 21/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 GALE FORCE 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 21/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male KELLY Joel 21/02/2020 11:09 Marlin-Striped 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 21/02/2020 10:57 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male FISHER Simon 21/02/2020 10:56 Marlin-Black 15 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male BLOWS Alan 21/02/2020 10:52 Marlin-Black 15 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Female CURTIS Karly 21/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve 21/02/2020 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male KOVANUS Michael 21/02/2020 10:47 Marlin-Striped 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male SCOTT Shane 21/02/2020 10:40 Marlin-Striped 15 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 10:38 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne 21/02/2020 10:38 Marlin-Striped 15 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley 21/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Black 15 ZORRO 11500.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 10:19 Marlin-Black 15 SMARTBILL 11500.00 

Male BRIGGS Chris 21/02/2020 10:10 Marlin-Black 15 DARK N STORMY 11500.00 

Male COOPER Rob 21/02/2020 09:40 Marlin-Black 15 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male ROGERS Lachlan 23/02/2020 16:20 Marlin-Striped 24 NIRVANA 10000.00 

Male THOMPSON Christian 23/02/2020 16:15 Marlin-Striped 24 SEAKA 10000.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 23/02/2020 15:42 Marlin-Black 24 SMARTBILL 10000.00 

Male VOLZ Otto 23/02/2020 15:42 Marlin-Striped 24 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 23/02/2020 15:37 Marlin-Striped 24 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male WHITE Rodney 23/02/2020 15:15 Marlin-Black 24 BETTER THAN LEGO 10000.00 

Male RIDLEY Troy 23/02/2020 15:03 Marlin-Black 24 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Male KELLY Blake 23/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Striped 24 ALUHR 10000.00 

Male ROGERS Blake 23/02/2020 13:45 Marlin-Black 24 NIRVANA 10000.00 

Male KELLY Blake 23/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Black 24 ALUHR 10000.00 

Male KESHISHIAN Shant 23/02/2020 13:30 Marlin-Striped 24 SOAVE 10000.00 

Male JANSENBERGER Gerry 23/02/2020 13:28 Marlin-Striped 24 SEADEUCE 10000.00 

Male VAN DEN HONERT 
Luke 

23/02/2020 13:10 Marlin-Black 24 PRIME TIME 10000.00 

Male GOW Neil 23/02/2020 12:35 Marlin-Striped 24 BETTER THAN LEGO 10000.00 

Male HOWARD Duke 23/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Blue 24 DARK HORSE 10000.00 

Male VELLA Charles 23/02/2020 12:25 Marlin-Striped 24 THE CUBAN 10000.00 

Male SADLER Casey 23/02/2020 12:25 Marlin-Black 24 THE PURGE 10000.00 
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Male GEORGE Austin 23/02/2020 12:00 Marlin-Black 24 LETS GO 10000.00 

Male CUSKELLY Caleb 23/02/2020 11:40 Marlin-Striped 24 GAMETIME 10000.00 

Male ROGERS Casey 23/02/2020 11:32 Marlin-Striped 24 NIRVANA 10000.00 

Male WICKS Thomas 23/02/2020 11:22 Marlin-Striped 24 TRADIES BAR 10000.00 

Male KELLY Blake 23/02/2020 11:15 Marlin-Black 24 ALUHR 10000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 23/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Black 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male WELLS Jackson 23/02/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 24 RABBIT 10000.00 

Male VELLA Kurt 23/02/2020 11:00 Marlin-Striped 24 THE CUBAN 10000.00 

Male SMITH Cameron 23/02/2020 10:52 Marlin-Black 24 FRAID KNOT 10000.00 

Male SIRRIS Sid 23/02/2020 10:30 Marlin-Striped 24 SEADEUCE 10000.00 

Male ATTARD Kevin 23/02/2020 10:02 Marlin-Striped 24 SEADEUCE 10000.00 

Male FREW Morgan 23/02/2020 10:00 Marlin-Striped 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male MANN Darrell 23/02/2020 09:30 Marlin-Striped 24 THE CUBAN 10000.00 

Male BUTTERWORTH Tane 23/02/2020 08:45 Marlin-Striped 24 RABBIT 10000.00 

Male PANNOWITZ Dean 23/02/2020 08:15 Marlin-Black 24 DARK N STORMY 10000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 22/02/2020 17:25 Marlin-Black 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male CONNELLAN Michael 22/02/2020 17:07 Marlin-Black 24 THE CUBAN 10000.00 

Male O'BRIEN Rick 22/02/2020 16:35 Marlin-Striped 24 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 22/02/2020 16:22 Marlin-Black 24 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male MORRIS Adam 22/02/2020 16:12 Marlin-Black 24 TWIN TAILS 10000.00 

Male BROWN David 22/02/2020 16:10 Marlin-Striped 24 BETTER THAN LEGO 10000.00 

Male HUSSEY Jeff 22/02/2020 16:09 Marlin-Striped 24 SEADEUCE 10000.00 

Male JAY Duane 22/02/2020 15:50 Marlin-Striped 24 SHARP SHOOTER 10000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 22/02/2020 15:45 Marlin-Black 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male FLAVELL John 22/02/2020 15:42 Marlin-Striped 24 SOAVE 10000.00 

Female JAY Linda 22/02/2020 15:30 Marlin-Striped 24 SHARP SHOOTER 10000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 22/02/2020 15:25 Marlin-Black 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male SMITH Steve 22/02/2020 15:15 Marlin-Black 24 PULSE 10000.00 

Male O'BRIEN Rick 22/02/2020 14:54 Marlin-Striped 24 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male FEVZI Tarik 22/02/2020 13:45 Marlin-Black 24 POINTER 10000.00 

Male JANSENBERGER Gerry 22/02/2020 13:23 Marlin-Black 24 SEADEUCE 10000.00 

Male WALLIS Drew 22/02/2020 13:05 Marlin-Striped 24 RABBIT 10000.00 

Male HANNAN David 22/02/2020 12:55 Marlin-Black 24 MEGABITE II 10000.00 

Male TECHNITIS George 22/02/2020 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 BLACK WOLF 10000.00 

Male WALKER Michael 22/02/2020 12:15 Marlin-Black 24 FIFI 10000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex 22/02/2020 11:50 Marlin-Black 24 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male KING Ivan 22/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Black 24 PULSE 10000.00 

Male FOLEY Stuart 22/02/2020 11:05 Marlin-Striped 24 MEGABITE II 10000.00 

Small Fry ROGERS Coby 22/02/2020 09:30 Marlin-Striped 24 NIRVANA 10000.00 

Male VELLA Jade 22/02/2020 09:00 Marlin-Striped 24 THE CUBAN 10000.00 

Male RIGGS Jake 22/02/2020 08:50 Marlin-Striped 24 ALUHR 10000.00 

Male TURNER Graeme 21/02/2020 18:55 Marlin-Black 24 BAD WOLF 10000.00 

Male TASKER Dean 21/02/2020 17:40 Marlin-Striped 24 RABBIT 10000.00 

Male BEHDYET Hassan 21/02/2020 16:40 Marlin-Black 24 POINTER 10000.00 
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Male SMITH Cameron 21/02/2020 16:25 Marlin-Blue 24 FRAID KNOT 10000.00 

Male BEHA Tumay 21/02/2020 15:40 Marlin-Black 24 POINTER 10000.00 

Male FAIRBAIRN Shane 21/02/2020 14:25 Marlin-Blue 24 GAMETIME 10000.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 21/02/2020 14:03 Marlin-Striped 24 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male SILCOCK Peter A 21/02/2020 13:50 Marlin-Black 24 SNEAKY PETE 10000.00 

Male SCOTT Paul 21/02/2020 13:49 Marlin-Black 24 BLACKLISTED 10000.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica 21/02/2020 13:38 Marlin-Black 24 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Female VOLZ Francis 21/02/2020 12:35 Marlin-Striped 24 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male CUSKELLY Caleb 21/02/2020 11:53 Marlin-Black 24 GAMETIME 10000.00 

Male KALPUS Todd 21/02/2020 11:30 Marlin-Black 24 BLACKLISTED 10000.00 

Male RENSHAW Brendon 21/02/2020 11:29 Marlin-Blue 24 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male ROBERTSON Rick 21/02/2020 11:10 Marlin-Black 24 SKIPPIN 10000.00 

Male KELLY Blake 21/02/2020 10:15 Marlin-Striped 24 ALUHR 10000.00 

Female MANDERSON Lexie 21/02/2020 10:05 Marlin-Black 24 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male GAVCI Jim 23/02/2020 09:40 Marlin-Blue 37 LOCKOUT 8500.00 

Small Fry THOMAS Hugh 23/02/2020 09:51 Shark-Whaler 10 COME ON NOW 3750.00 

Male LAVERS Michael 23/02/2020 15:40 Shark-Whaler 15 ESCAPADE 3450.00 

Male OHROK Hussein 23/02/2020 15:29 Shark-Whaler 15 THE MASTER 3450.00 

Male RATCLIFFE Nic 23/02/2020 11:05 Shark-Whaler 15 TAILWALKER 3450.00 

Male PIZZUTO Jake 23/02/2020 09:52 Shark-Whaler 15 TAILWALKER 3450.00 

Male TIERNEY Daniel 23/02/2020 09:20 Shark-Whaler 15 CASEY 3450.00 

Male MARTIN Nick 22/02/2020 14:25 Shark-Whaler 15 MARKOO 3450.00 

Male LEAMING Paul 22/02/2020 14:10 Shark-Whaler 15 HOODLUM 3450.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel 22/02/2020 13:41 Shark-Whaler 15 THE OMEN 3450.00 

Male DARDAS Ibby 22/02/2020 10:50 Shark-Mako 15 UNDERTAKER 3450.00 

Male ASPDEN Ed 22/02/2020 09:20 Shark-Whaler 15 AMBITION 3450.00 

Male AYAD Jerome 21/02/2020 13:20 Shark-Whaler 15 SMARTBILL 3450.00 

Male HAM Matthew 21/02/2020 13:10 Shark-Hammer 
Head 

15 MAYHAM 3450.00 

Male LAVERS Michael 21/02/2020 11:59 Shark-Whaler 15 ESCAPADE 3450.00 

Junior GOURLAS Lucas 21/02/2020 11:46 Shark-Whaler 15 THE MASTER 3450.00 

Male CARNEY Josh 21/02/2020 09:53 Shark-Whaler 15 WILD THING 3450.00 

Male HUSSEY Jeff 23/02/2020 15:05 Shark-Whaler 24 SEADEUCE 3000.00 

Junior LAMBERT Ethan 23/02/2020 13:37 Shark-Hammer 
Head 

24 AWATEA 3000.00 

Male WICKS Adam 23/02/2020 12:36 Shark-Whaler 24 TRADIES BAR 3000.00 

Male TEASEL David 22/02/2020 15:00 Shark-Whaler 24 GAMETIME 3000.00 

Male SADLER Casey 22/02/2020 12:35 Shark-Whaler 24 THE PURGE 3000.00 

Male KELLY Blake 21/02/2020 12:00 Shark-Mako 24 ALUHR 3000.00 

Male JAMES Lachlan 22/02/2020 12:50 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 ESCAPADE 1150.00 

Male DAVIES Craig 23/02/2020 15:33 Mahi Mahi 15 PRO-FISH-ENT 29.00 

Male MOUYAT Charles 22/02/2020 11:02 Mahi Mahi 15 GALE FORCE 29.00 

Female MANDERSON Lexie 21/02/2020 17:21 Mahi Mahi 15 WEAPON 29.00 

Male RENSHAW Brendon 21/02/2020 17:15 Mahi Mahi 15 WEAPON 29.00 

Male WESTWOOD Matt 22/02/2020 11:05 Mahi Mahi 24 INSTANT KARMA 25.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen 21/02/2020 10:15 Mahi Mahi 24 ASALT WEAPON 25.00 

Small Fry THOMAS Hugh 22/02/2020 10:43 Tuna-Striped 10 COME ON NOW 13.00 

Small Fry ROGERS Coby 21/02/2020 13:10 Tuna-Striped 24 NIRVANA 10.00 
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Male AYAD Jerome SMARTBILL 23/02/2020 at 15:42 231950.00 

Female COLLINS Caron WEEKEND 
DETENTION 

23/02/2020 at 15:59 150500.00 

Female BONNICI Hayley ZORRO 23/02/2020 at 14:45 138000.00 

Female MORGAN Sharleen ASALT WEAPON 23/02/2020 at 15:50 126525.00 

Male SCOTT Shane TRUE GRIT 23/02/2020 at 15:40 92000.00 

Female ENRIGHT Jessica GAMEFISHER 23/02/2020 at 15:37 86000.00 

Male JOHNSON Robert CHASIN - TAIL 23/02/2020 at 10:40 80500.00 

Male SCOTT Greg AKUMA 23/02/2020 at 16:22 80500.00 

Female WALKER Pip FREEDOM 23/02/2020 at 13:22 69000.00 

Male TRINKLER Shayne BORN FREE 23/02/2020 at 14:07 69000.00 

Male WISE John HOODLUM 23/02/2020 at 14:38 69000.00 

Male THACKERAY James FREEDOM 23/02/2020 at 15:36 69000.00 

Junior BINKIN Alex CAPTAIN 23/02/2020 at 11:10 61500.00 

Female MCANDREW Amy SHELBY 23/02/2020 at 09:05 57500.00 

Male HUMPHRYS Nigel GLAUCUS 23/02/2020 at 10:37 57500.00 

Male BROWN Scott PRO-FISH-ENT 23/02/2020 at 11:50 57500.00 

Male LEACH Todd EAGLE 23/02/2020 at 13:15 57500.00 

Male WILKINSON Steve WILD THING 23/02/2020 at 14:19 57500.00 

Male CRONIN Mitch PRO-FISH-ENT 23/02/2020 at 14:51 57500.00 

Male KERSTENS Scooter MURRIFIN 23/02/2020 at 15:00 57500.00 

Male ABERCROMBIE Joel THE OMEN 23/02/2020 at 09:30 51450.00 

Male CARNEY Josh WILD THING 23/02/2020 at 15:20 49450.00 

Male BROWN Nathan THE OMEN 23/02/2020 at 14:30 48000.00 

Female CURTIS Karly NINGALOO 22/02/2020 at 14:58 46000.00 

Male PAGE Riley MURRIFIN 22/02/2020 at 16:40 46000.00 

Male SEMKEN Jack NINGALOO 23/02/2020 at 10:28 46000.00 

Male STONE Michael TRUE GRIT 23/02/2020 at 11:15 46000.00 

Male KOVANUS Michael SMARTBILL 23/02/2020 at 11:40 46000.00 

Male DENT Dennis EAGLE 23/02/2020 at 12:30 46000.00 

Male DEKKER Leo EAGLE 23/02/2020 at 15:13 46000.00 

Female VAN HERP Stephanie WILD THING 23/02/2020 at 16:03 46000.00 

Male THOMPSON Christian SEAKA 23/02/2020 at 16:15 44500.00 

Male KELLY Blake ALUHR 23/02/2020 at 13:50 43000.00 

Male LEAMING Paul HOODLUM 23/02/2020 at 15:39 37950.00 

Male JAMES Lachlan ESCAPADE 23/02/2020 at 13:55 35650.00 

Small Fry ROGERS Coby NIRVANA 23/02/2020 at 10:30 35010.00 

Male DAVIES Craig PRO-FISH-ENT 23/02/2020 at 15:33 34529.00 

Male CHAMPLEY Colin BORN FREE 22/02/2020 at 11:15 34500.00 

Male BRIGHT Ben FREEDOM 22/02/2020 at 13:22 34500.00 

Male BISHOP-GATENBY Ross WITCHDOCTOR 22/02/2020 at 15:30 34500.00 

Male JOYCE David THE OUTLAW 23/02/2020 at 11:55 34500.00 

Male VAN DER WALT Rudi BIG BLUE 23/02/2020 at 14:14 34500.00 

Female MANDERSON Lexie WEAPON 23/02/2020 at 15:36 33029.00 

Male WOODEN Ben PLAYPENN 23/02/2020 at 08:05 24000.00 

Male BISHOP Jacob PLAYPENN 23/02/2020 at 15:15 24000.00 
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Male FLANAGAN Wil THE OMEN 23/02/2020 at 15:28 24000.00 

Male BRIGGS Chris DARK N STORMY 21/02/2020 at 15:00 23000.00 

Male DOMANSKI Max MARKOO 21/02/2020 at 17:10 23000.00 

Junior MIEGEL Jack JACK DANIELS 22/02/2020 at 10:30 23000.00 

Male STEPHENSON Chase SCREAMIN SEMEN 22/02/2020 at 11:52 23000.00 

Male COOPER Rob AMBITION 22/02/2020 at 14:28 23000.00 

Male KELLY Joel AMBITION 22/02/2020 at 14:30 23000.00 

Male WILLICK Jake PRO-FISH-ENT 22/02/2020 at 15:20 23000.00 

Male ROBERTS Graham COOKIE 22/02/2020 at 15:35 23000.00 

Junior FITZALAN Marni REEL TROUBLE 22/02/2020 at 16:35 23000.00 

Male WAHHAB Paul THE MASTER 23/02/2020 at 10:03 23000.00 

Male LOWRY Josh FREEDOM 23/02/2020 at 10:27 23000.00 

Male HUTCHEN Julian GALE FORCE 23/02/2020 at 10:50 23000.00 

Female TOWNSEND Shalea AWATEA 23/02/2020 at 11:00 23000.00 

Male ONEIL Adam CASEY 23/02/2020 at 11:18 23000.00 

Male WILLICK Stuart PRO-FISH-ENT 23/02/2020 at 11:30 23000.00 

Male DONLAN Steve THE RUSTLER 23/02/2020 at 11:55 23000.00 

Male FISHER Simon MARKOO 23/02/2020 at 12:28 23000.00 

Male BANKS Shane AMBITION 23/02/2020 at 13:25 23000.00 

Male THOMPSON Jayedon SEAKA 23/02/2020 at 14:00 23000.00 

Female OFFORD Elly COOKIE 23/02/2020 at 14:25 23000.00 

Male FINDLAY Craig MURRIFIN 23/02/2020 at 15:45 23000.00 

Female VOLZ Francis LITTLE AUDREY 23/02/2020 at 15:02 21500.00 

Male BUTTERWORTH Tane RABBIT 23/02/2020 at 15:20 21500.00 

Male O'BRIEN Rick CAMELOT 22/02/2020 at 16:35 20000.00 

Male SMITH Cameron FRAID KNOT 23/02/2020 at 10:52 20000.00 

Male CUSKELLY Caleb GAMETIME 23/02/2020 at 11:40 20000.00 

Male JANSENBERGER Gerry SEADEUCE 23/02/2020 at 13:28 20000.00 

Male MARTIN Nick MARKOO 22/02/2020 at 14:25 14950.00 

Male ASPDEN Ed AMBITION 23/02/2020 at 10:13 14950.00 

Male OHROK Hussein THE MASTER 23/02/2020 at 15:29 14950.00 

Male SADLER Casey THE PURGE 23/02/2020 at 12:25 13000.00 

Male HUSSEY Jeff SEADEUCE 23/02/2020 at 15:05 13000.00 

Junior DAVIS Oska MR PIG 21/02/2020 at 12:00 12500.00 

Male HALLAM Geoff KILL TANK 21/02/2020 at 12:13 12500.00 

Junior HALLAM Joshua KILL TANK 21/02/2020 at 12:35 12500.00 

Male DANBY Zac NO EXCUSE 21/02/2020 at 14:30 12500.00 

Junior LIVINGSTONE Caleb GLORIANA 21/02/2020 at 15:46 12500.00 

Junior YATES Jonathan GERONIMO 22/02/2020 at 09:37 12500.00 

Junior TUBMAN Keira PHOENIX 22/02/2020 at 11:10 12500.00 

Male MACKAY Jamie GROUNDSWELL 22/02/2020 at 11:15 12500.00 

Male LUHR Anthony RARE BREED 23/02/2020 at 14:38 12500.00 

Male BLOWS Alan THE MASTER 21/02/2020 at 10:52 11500.00 

Male TULL Nick REEL TROUBLE 21/02/2020 at 11:25 11500.00 

Female BRENTON Jodie LITTLE AUDREY 21/02/2020 at 11:43 11500.00 
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Male HAM Darren MAYHAM 21/02/2020 at 12:25 11500.00 

Male DA SILVA Sergio MARKOO 21/02/2020 at 12:45 11500.00 

Male OFFORD Murry COOKIE 21/02/2020 at 12:58 11500.00 

Male CREALY Josh BLACKOUT 21/02/2020 at 13:00 11500.00 

Male SHEPPARD Michael FIFI 21/02/2020 at 13:15 11500.00 

Male HUGHSON Shawn NINGALOO 21/02/2020 at 13:20 11500.00 

Male VOLZ Jeremy ZORRO 21/02/2020 at 13:50 11500.00 

Male GOURLAS Michael THE MASTER 21/02/2020 at 13:57 11500.00 

Male HOUSEHAM Jay FREEDOM 21/02/2020 at 13:58 11500.00 

Male SIMPSON Andrew PRIME TIME 21/02/2020 at 14:15 11500.00 

Male DAVIDSON Connor BLACKOUT 21/02/2020 at 14:30 11500.00 

Male CURTIS Danny NINGALOO 21/02/2020 at 14:50 11500.00 

Male RITCHIE Stephen REEL TROUBLE 21/02/2020 at 15:50 11500.00 

Male NOLOT Jeff COOKIE 21/02/2020 at 15:55 11500.00 

Male KARKALETSIS George BLACK WOLF 21/02/2020 at 16:45 11500.00 

Male MCMULLEN Peter EL NINO 21/02/2020 at 16:55 11500.00 

Male KARAVIAS Alex INSTANT KARMA 22/02/2020 at 09:35 11500.00 

Male WEBSTER Phil LITTLE AUDREY 22/02/2020 at 09:50 11500.00 

Male ZAKARIAN Raffi THE MASTER 22/02/2020 at 09:55 11500.00 

Male TREVASKIS Tom AKUMA 22/02/2020 at 10:00 11500.00 

Male ROGERS Callum NIRVANA 22/02/2020 at 10:10 11500.00 

Male SMITH Phil REEL TROUBLE 22/02/2020 at 10:24 11500.00 

Male MOWBRAY Stephen BORN FREE 22/02/2020 at 11:29 11500.00 

Female GRAHAM Claire MURRIFIN 22/02/2020 at 12:10 11500.00 

Male BYRNES Mark LITTLE AUDREY 22/02/2020 at 13:02 11500.00 

Male STANSFIELD Luke FIFI 22/02/2020 at 13:10 11500.00 

Male VAN LAWICK Luke SEAKA 22/02/2020 at 13:55 11500.00 

Male O'NEIL Mike AMBITION 22/02/2020 at 14:05 11500.00 

Male CHIVERS Kye THE OUTLAW 22/02/2020 at 14:34 11500.00 

Male JONES Ken THE RUSTLER 22/02/2020 at 15:50 11500.00 

Male BASHFORD Shane BORN FREE 22/02/2020 at 16:04 11500.00 

Male LIDDALL Stephen CASEY 22/02/2020 at 16:20 11500.00 

Male SPENCE Leon (Gideon) BIG BLUE 22/02/2020 at 16:45 11500.00 

Male DIMARCO Sam THE RUSTLER 22/02/2020 at 16:45 11500.00 

Female LITCHFIELD Helen MEGABITE II 22/02/2020 at 17:25 11500.00 

Male QAHOUSH Ben THE MASTER 23/02/2020 at 08:34 11500.00 

Male BELECOUA Lubi GALE FORCE 23/02/2020 at 09:50 11500.00 

Male KIRBY Michael GALE FORCE 23/02/2020 at 10:05 11500.00 

Male HILL Michael THE OUTLAW 23/02/2020 at 10:12 11500.00 

Male SWART Joel SEAKA 23/02/2020 at 10:25 11500.00 

Male VEHEYEN Egan BETTER THAN LEGO 23/02/2020 at 10:30 11500.00 

Male BRANCH Dale HOODLUM 23/02/2020 at 11:48 11500.00 

Male BARBER Mitch COOKIE 23/02/2020 at 12:15 11500.00 

Male NUNN Jason FIFI 23/02/2020 at 12:30 11500.00 

Male PAYN Dan RABBIT 23/02/2020 at 12:35 11500.00 
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Cat Name Boat Name Count Back Points 

Male SMITH Hayden LITTLE AUDREY 23/02/2020 at 13:00 11500.00 

Junior NEWCOMBE Taj NIRVANA 23/02/2020 at 13:20 11500.00 

Male BOOTH Martin MURRIFIN 23/02/2020 at 13:45 11500.00 

Male GRAY Dean REEL TROUBLE 23/02/2020 at 13:50 11500.00 

Female SMITH Victoria LITTLE AUDREY 23/02/2020 at 14:23 11500.00 

Junior LIVINGSTONE Jack GLORIANA 23/02/2020 at 14:50 11500.00 

Male LINTURN Haydn SCREAMIN SEMEN 23/02/2020 at 15:08 11500.00 

Male RENSHAW Brendon WEAPON 21/02/2020 at 17:15 10029.00 

Male ROBERTSON Rick SKIPPIN 21/02/2020 at 11:10 10000.00 

Male KALPUS Todd BLACKLISTED 21/02/2020 at 11:30 10000.00 

Male SCOTT Paul BLACKLISTED 21/02/2020 at 13:49 10000.00 

Male SILCOCK Peter A SNEAKY PETE 21/02/2020 at 13:50 10000.00 

Male FAIRBAIRN Shane GAMETIME 21/02/2020 at 14:25 10000.00 

Male BEHA Tumay POINTER 21/02/2020 at 15:40 10000.00 

Male BEHDYET Hassan POINTER 21/02/2020 at 16:40 10000.00 

Male TASKER Dean RABBIT 21/02/2020 at 17:40 10000.00 

Male TURNER Graeme BAD WOLF 21/02/2020 at 18:55 10000.00 

Male RIGGS Jake ALUHR 22/02/2020 at 08:50 10000.00 

Male VELLA Jade THE CUBAN 22/02/2020 at 09:00 10000.00 

Male FOLEY Stuart MEGABITE II 22/02/2020 at 11:05 10000.00 

Male KING Ivan PULSE 22/02/2020 at 11:10 10000.00 

Male WALKER Michael FIFI 22/02/2020 at 12:15 10000.00 

Male TECHNITIS George BLACK WOLF 22/02/2020 at 12:30 10000.00 

Male HANNAN David MEGABITE II 22/02/2020 at 12:55 10000.00 

Male WALLIS Drew RABBIT 22/02/2020 at 13:05 10000.00 

Male FEVZI Tarik POINTER 22/02/2020 at 13:45 10000.00 

Male SMITH Steve PULSE 22/02/2020 at 15:15 10000.00 

Female JAY Linda SHARP SHOOTER 22/02/2020 at 15:30 10000.00 

Male FLAVELL John SOAVE 22/02/2020 at 15:42 10000.00 

Male JAY Duane SHARP SHOOTER 22/02/2020 at 15:50 10000.00 

Male BROWN David BETTER THAN LEGO 22/02/2020 at 16:10 10000.00 

Male MORRIS Adam TWIN TAILS 22/02/2020 at 16:12 10000.00 

Male CONNELLAN Michael THE CUBAN 22/02/2020 at 17:07 10000.00 

Male PANNOWITZ Dean DARK N STORMY 23/02/2020 at 08:15 10000.00 

Male MANN Darrell THE CUBAN 23/02/2020 at 09:30 10000.00 

Male FREW Morgan CAPTAIN 23/02/2020 at 10:00 10000.00 

Male ATTARD Kevin SEADEUCE 23/02/2020 at 10:02 10000.00 

Male SIRRIS Sid SEADEUCE 23/02/2020 at 10:30 10000.00 

Male VELLA Kurt THE CUBAN 23/02/2020 at 11:00 10000.00 

Male WELLS Jackson RABBIT 23/02/2020 at 11:05 10000.00 

Male WICKS Thomas TRADIES BAR 23/02/2020 at 11:22 10000.00 

Male ROGERS Casey NIRVANA 23/02/2020 at 11:32 10000.00 

Male GEORGE Austin LETS GO 23/02/2020 at 12:00 10000.00 

Male VELLA Charles THE CUBAN 23/02/2020 at 12:25 10000.00 

Male HOWARD Duke DARK HORSE 23/02/2020 at 12:30 10000.00 
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Cat Name Boat Name Count Back Points 

Male GOW Neil BETTER THAN LEGO 23/02/2020 at 12:35 10000.00 

Male VAN DEN HONERT Luke PRIME TIME 23/02/2020 at 13:10 10000.00 

Male KESHISHIAN Shant SOAVE 23/02/2020 at 13:30 10000.00 

Male ROGERS Blake NIRVANA 23/02/2020 at 13:45 10000.00 

Male RIDLEY Troy BUSH WACKER 23/02/2020 at 15:03 10000.00 

Male WHITE Rodney BETTER THAN LEGO 23/02/2020 at 15:15 10000.00 

Male VOLZ Otto LITTLE AUDREY 23/02/2020 at 15:42 10000.00 

Male ROGERS Lachlan NIRVANA 23/02/2020 at 16:20 10000.00 

Male GAVCI Jim LOCKOUT 23/02/2020 at 09:40 8500.00 

Male LAVERS Michael ESCAPADE 23/02/2020 at 15:40 6900.00 

Small Fry THOMAS Hugh COME ON NOW 23/02/2020 at 09:51 3763.00 

Junior GOURLAS Lucas THE MASTER 21/02/2020 at 11:46 3450.00 

Male HAM Matthew MAYHAM 21/02/2020 at 13:10 3450.00 

Male DARDAS Ibby UNDERTAKER 22/02/2020 at 10:50 3450.00 

Male TIERNEY Daniel CASEY 23/02/2020 at 09:20 3450.00 

Male PIZZUTO Jake TAILWALKER 23/02/2020 at 09:52 3450.00 

Male RATCLIFFE Nic TAILWALKER 23/02/2020 at 11:05 3450.00 

Male TEASEL David GAMETIME 22/02/2020 at 15:00 3000.00 

Male WICKS Adam TRADIES BAR 23/02/2020 at 12:36 3000.00 

Junior LAMBERT Ethan AWATEA 23/02/2020 at 13:37 3000.00 

Male MOUYAT Charles GALE FORCE 22/02/2020 at 11:02 29.00 

Male WESTWOOD Matt INSTANT KARMA 22/02/2020 at 11:05 25.00 
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TAG & RELEASE 

For the highest point scoring Angler Tag & Release 

each month in the Major Competition 

 

September ‘Neptune’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David & Helen Litchfield  

 Not Won 

 

October Peter Alexander ‘Backchat’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter Alexander 

  Shane Gagelar – 8,500 Points 

 

November Peter Silcock ‘Abalone V’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter M. Silcock 

  Chris Harding – 10,029 Points 
 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ 

Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Greg Scott – 20,000 Points 

 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 

  Samuel Sweeny – 87,500 Points 

 

February John Heathfield Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  

  Greg Scott – 129,950 Points 

 

March David Hissey ‘Scallywag’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David Hissey 

  Shayne Trinkler – 69,029 Points 

 

April Col Thorley ‘Yepola’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Glenn Thorley 

  Not Won 

 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 

  Not Won 

 

June Ambition Charters Trophy 

Club Trophy 

Not Won 
 
 

 

CAPTURE 

For the most meritorious fish captured by an Angler 

each month in the major competition 

 
September Allan Graham ‘Nalla’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Allan Graham 

  Not Won 

 

October John Pickles ‘Piccolo’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John & Marie Pickles 

Not Won 

 

November ‘Francis Atkin’ Memorial Trophy 

Sponsored by Adam Atkin 

  Not Won 
 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

  Kain Jones – 112kg Blue Shark on 15kg line 

  1,568 Points 
 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 

  Tye Banek – 122kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

  2,413.62 Points 

 

February John Heathfield ‘Heleena’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Kelly Sweetman -120.2kg Striped Marlin on 10Kg    

Line – 15,120.20 Points 

 

March Col Henderson ‘Bung Ho’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Andrew Henderson 

 Not Won 

 

April John Taylor ‘Jay T’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John Taylor 

 Not Won  

 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 

 Not Won 

 

June ‘Seaducer’ Trophy 

Club Trophy 

Not Won 

 

Monthly Trophy Winners 2019/2020 
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Midweek Competition Trophy Winners 2019 /2020 
 

  

 
 
 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Yellowfin Tuna 

Not Won 

 

Richard Goodall Trophy  

Heaviest Other Game Fish  

Clare Harding – 15.4kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 

 

Club Trophy  

Heaviest Billfish  
Not Won 

 

Seabreeze Hotel Trophy 

Heaviest Shark 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler in under 8 Metres 

Clare Harding – 15.4kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat in under 8 Metres 

Curly III – 15.4kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler 

Clare Harding – 15.4kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler 

Not Won 

 

TR Bennett Memorial Trophy  

Champion Senior Male Angler  

Not Won 

 

Marcus Miller ‘Vo4ager’ Trophy 

Champion Boat 

Curly III – 15.4kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 
 

 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Yellowfin Tuna T&R by an Angler 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point score T&R of Other Game Fish 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Billfish T&R by an Angler 

Dennis Woods – 4 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Sharks T&R by an Angler 

Greg Scott – 1 Shark on C/B 03/01/20 8:40am 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler T&R in under 8 Metres 

Dennis Woods – 46,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R in under 8 Metres 

Jenna – 80,950 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R 

Cooper Frith – 10,000 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler T&R 

Abbey Smith – 17,000 Points 

 

Gerrads Smash Repairs Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

Dennis Woods – 46,000 Points 

 
Club Trophy  

Champion Boat T&R  

Jenna – 80,950 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2019/2020 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Gordon Slack Trophy 

For the Angler Catching the First Point scoring Fish of  

the Season 

Tye Banek – 31.5kg Yellowfin Tuna on 24kg Line 

01.12.2019 – 9:45am 

 

Newman Silverthorne Veterans Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish by an Angler >50 Years of Age 

Paul Marshall – 95kg Striped Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Mako Shark 

Not Won 

 

Don McCloy Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish other than Marlin  

Tye Banek – 31.5kg Yellowfin Tuna on 24kg Line 

 

Gary Reed ‘Viking’ Trophy 

Heaviest Shark by an N&PSGFC Angler 

Kain Jones – 112kg Blue Shark on 15kg Line 

 

Tom Roche Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture by a junior   

Corey Radford – 80kg Striped Marlin on 10Kg Line 

14,720 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Best Line Class Capture of a Marlin for the Season 

Kelly Sweetman 120.2kg Striped Marlin on 10kg Line 

15,120.20 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture of the Year 

Kelly Sweetman 120.2kg Striped Marlin on 10kg Line 

15,120.20 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

1991 Club Trophy 

First Fish T&R of the Season by an Angler 

Kane Hartcher – Yellowtail Kingfish 19.10.19 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks 

Josh Carney – 3 Sharks on C/B 21.02.20 – 9.53am 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Shayne Trinkler – 5,779 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Born Free – 5,779 Points 

 

David Litchfield Trophy 

Boat T&R the most Sharks 

The Omen – 7 Sharks  

 

Club Trophy 
Highest Point score T&R by a junior in his/her Initial Year 

Not Won  

 

Peter Bennett Encouragement Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Marlin in his/her Inaugural Year 

Michael Stone – 5 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Sharks in his/her Inaugural Year 

Harry Skinner – 2 Sharks 

 

Rob Southall ‘Outfit’ Trophy 

Angler T&R the First Marlin of the Season 

Shane Gagelar – Striped Marlin 20.10.19 
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Major Trophy Winners 2019/2020 
 CAPTURE 

 

Peter Simpson Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Marlin 

Not Won 
 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Shark 

Kain Jones – 112kg Blue Shark on 15kg Line 

1,568 Points  
 

Club Trophy 

Angler Weighing First Marlin of the Season  

Tye Banek – 122kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

17.01.20 
 

Sid Rohu Trophy 

Largest Black Marlin 

Chris Oliver – 71.4kg Black Marlin on 10kg Line 
 

Nick Carter Trophy  

Largest Striped Marlin  
Kelly Sweetman – 120.2kg Striped Marlin 

on 10kg Line 

 

Ted Bland Trophy 

Largest Blue Marlin 

Tye Banek – 122kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 
 

The Founders Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish on 37kg or 60kg line 

Tye Banek – 122kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Shoal Bay Country Club Hotel Trophy 

Angler Weighing Last Marlin of the Season 

Corey Radford – 69.8kg  Black Marlin on 10kg Line 

23.02.20 – 11:30am 
 

Robert Mitchell Memorial Trophy  

Heaviest Marlin by a Junior Angler  

Tye Banek – 122kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

Not Won 

 

George Trinkler Shield 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 

Not Won  
 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

Basil Davidson Trophy 

Most Marlin T&R by an Angler 

Shayne Trinkler – 22 Marlin 

 

George Trinkler Trophy  

Boat T&R the Most Marlin  

Born Free – 41 Marlin  

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the last Marlin of the Season 

Movin’On 22.03.20 – 1.25pm 

 

David Henry Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

Riagan Dowling – 1 Yellowfin Tuna 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

Reel Issues – 1 Yellowfin Tuna 

 

Mark Van Gendt ‘Reefa’ Trophy 

Highest T&R Point score Angler Under 8 meters 

Shane Scott – 115,000 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R Under 8 meters Class 

True Grit – 195,500 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R (11-16 years) 

Keira Tubman – 12,500 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Sub-Junior T&R (0-11 years) 

Hugh Thomas – 3,763 Points 

Logan Banek – 31 Points  

 

Hardy Marine Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler T&R 

Stephanie Van Herp – 121,000 Points 

 

John Taylor ‘Broadbill’ Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score T&R  

Greg Scott – 230,450 Points  
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2019 /2020 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE 

 

John Heathfield Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  

Corey Radford – 35,332 Points 

 

Art Hamilton Shield 

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 

Public Enemy – 61,806.18 Points 

 

David Tubman Trophy  

Champion Medium Tackle Angler  

Craig Hastings - 12836.89 Points 

 

 ‘Barbara Bee’ Shield 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 

Critakill - 12836.89 Points 

 

Dan Carroll Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler  
Tye Banek – 2,984.16 Points 

 

Roslyn Rennie Shield 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 

Reel Issues – 2,984.16 Points 

 

Champion Angler Under 8 Meters 

Highest Point scoring Angler in Under 8 meters 

Craig Hastings – 12,836.89 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat Capture Under 8 Meters 

No Excuse – 36,340.32 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

Not Won 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler 

Samuel Sweeny – 87,500 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Boat 

Wild Thing – 170,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 

Shayne Trinkler – 258,779 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat 

Born Free – 480,729 Points  
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 

Christian Thompson (Seaka) – 45,500 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat 

Movin’On – 60,000 Points 
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CAPTURE 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture (12-16 years) 

Corey Radford – 35,322 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Sub Junior Angler Capture (0-11 years) 

Madison Fairlie – 8,926.97 Points 

 

 

Bill Bell Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture  

Corey Radford – 35,322 Points 

 

Mullers Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture 

Kelly Sweetman – 27,209.58 Points 

 

George Besoff Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score 

Kelly Sweetman – 27,209.58 Points 

 

Jim Ward Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat Point score 

No Excuse – 36,340.32 Points 

 

 

Doug Benjamin Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture 

Craig Hastings – 12,836.89 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Capture Overall 

Corey Radford – 35,322 Points 
 

 

1971/1972 Committee Shield 

Champion Boat Capture 

Public Enemy – 63,374.18 Points 
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Club Trophy 

Runner up Overall T&R Boat 

Wild Thing – 334,450 Points 

 

 

Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

Shayne Trinkler – 258,779 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Overall T&R 

Shayne Trinkler – 258,779 Points 

 

 

West End Sports & Tackle Shield 

Highest Point scoring Junior Angler T&R Overall 

Keira Tubman – 12,500 Points 

 

 

Peter Goadby Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R  

Born Free – 480,729 Points 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


